GLACVCD
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
AGENDA & EXHIBITS

Thursday, May 12%, 2022

7:00 p.m. Board Meeting Via Teleconference
Santa Fe Springs District Headquarters
12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
The District Headquarters will not be open to the public

Trustee Emily Holman, President
Trustee Scott Kwong, Vice President
Trustee Marilyn Sanabria, Secretary-Treasurer

General Manager, Susanne Kluh
Director of Operations, Mark Daniel

Acting Director of Scientific-Technical Services, Steve Vetrone

Director of Communications, Mary-Joy Coburn

Director of Fiscal Operations, Carolyn Weeks

Director of Human Resources, Allison Costa
Board General Counsel, Quinn M. Barrow, Richards, Watson, Gershon

Labor Legal Counsel, Oliver Yee, Liebert, Cassidy, Whitmore

Please note: In compliance with AB 361, Members of the GLACVCD Board of Trustees, Staff and the Public
may participate in this meeting via teleconference

In the interest of maintaining appropriate social distancing, the Board of Trustees encourages the public to
participate by using one or more of the following options for participating in this meeting and/or providing
public comment before and during the meeting:

Observers may view the meeting on Zoom at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89510948738

Or telephone: +16699006833,,89510948738# US (San Jose)

Webinar ID: 895 1094 8738

Email your public comment to mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org by 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting and
Staff will have your comment available to the Board of Trustees and the public.

If you are an individual with a disability and need a reasonable modification or accommodation pursuant to the
Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) please contact Mary-Joy Coburn at mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org for
assistance.



mailto:mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org
mailto:mjcoburn@glacvcd.org

GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR

CONTROL DISTRICT

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GL.Amosquito.org

ARTESIA

Melissa Ramoso
BELLFLOWER
Sonny R. Santa Ines
CERRITOS

Mark W. Bollman
DIAMOND BAR
Ruth Low
GLENDALE

Vrej Agajanian

LA HABRA HEIGHTS
Catherine Houwen
LOS ANGELES CITY
Steven Appleton
MAYWOOD

Jessica Torres
PARAMOUNT
Isabel Aguayo

SAN FERNANDO
Jesse H. Avila
SOUTH EL MONTE
Hector Delgado
WHITTIER

Jessica Martinez

Board of Trustees

PRESIDENT

Emily Holman, Long Beach

VICE PRESIDENT
Scott Kwong, San Marino

SECRETARY-TREASURER
Marilyn Sanabria, Huntington Park

BELL

Ali Saleh

BURBANK

Dr. Jeff D. Wassem
COMMERCE
Leonard Mendoza
DOWNEY

Robert Kiefer
HAWAIIAN GARDENS
Luis Roa

LA MIRADA

John Lewis

LOS ANGELES COUNTY
Steven A. Goldsworthy
MONTEBELLO

Avik Cordeiro

PICO RIVERA

Raul Elias

SANTA FE SPRINGS
Joe Angel Zamora
SOUTH GATE
Denise Diaz

GENERAL MANAGER
Susanne Kluh

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY

BELL GARDENS
Pedro Aceituno
CARSON

Jim Dear
CUDAHY

Baru Sanchez
GARDENA
Paulette Francis
LA CANADA FLINTRIDGE
Leonard Pieroni
LAKEWOOD
Steve Croft
LYNWOOD

Jorge Casanova
NORWALK

Ana Valencia
SANTA CLARITA
Heidi Heinrich
SIGNAL HILL
Robert D. Copeland
VERNON

Leticia Lopez

PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952


mailto:info@GLAmosquito.org
http://www.glamosquito.org/

GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR
CONTROL DISTRICT

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976
Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org

AGENDA

THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Thursday, May 12, 2022
District Office
12545 Florence Avenue
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

The District Headquarters will not be open to the public.

Please note: In compliance with AB 361, Members of the GLACVCD Board of Trustees, Staff
and the Public may participate in this meeting via teleconference.

In the interest of maintaining appropriate social distancing, the Board of Trustees encourages the
public to participate by using one or more of the following options for participating in this
meeting and/or providing public comment before and during the meeting:

Observers may view the meeting on Zoom at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89510948738
Or telephone: +16699006833,,89510948738# US (San Jose)

Webinar ID: 895 1094 8738

Email your public comment to mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org by 5:00 p.m. the day of the
meeting and Staff will have your comment available to the Board of Trustees and the
public.

If you are an individual with a disability and need a reasonable modification or accommodation
pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) please contact Mary-Joy Coburn
at mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org for assistance.

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952


mailto:info@GLAmosquito.org
http://www.glamosquito.org/
mailto:mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org
mailto:mjcoburn@glacvcd.org

. CALL TO ORDER

. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL

. INVOCATION

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. CORRESPONDENCE

. INTRODUCTIONS

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at
this time).

. PUBLIC COMMENT

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters
of business on and off the agenda. Comments will be limited to three minutes per
person).

. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 -84)

(VOTE REQUIRED)

8.1 Consideration of Minutes 2022-04 of regular Board Meeting held on April 14",
2022. (EXHIBIT A)

8.2  Consideration of Resolution 2022-07 Authorizing Payment of Attached
Requisition April 1° through April 30", 2022. (EXHIBIT B)

8.3 Compliance with AB 361 to facilitate remote Trustee attendance at meeting
during the Covid-19 pandemic (EXHIBIT C)

Summary: Board reconsideration of the circumstances of the declared COVID-19
emergency to determine whether the Board should continue to hold remote
meetings pursuant to AB 361 s special teleconferencing requirements.

8.4 Consideration of extension of contractual services with CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
for auditing services. (EXHIBIT D)



9. CONSIDERATION AND VOTE FOR AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’
RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND THE GLACVCD BOARD OF TRUSTEES

(EXHIBIT E) (VOTE REQUIRED)

Summary: Proposed amendment to the District’s retirement contract as recommended by CalPERS to
resolve issues with conflicting Government Codes. The District’s current retirement contract from
1969 includes an exclusion for “all hourly rated or hourly basis employees (Exclusion)” under
Government Code section 20502. However, the District is adhering to the membership eligibility
requirements in Gov. Code section 20305 enacted in 1975 that supersedes our original exclusion.
Therefore, the Exclusion is invalid and should be removed from the District's Retirement Contract.

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS

10.1 Executive Committee Emily Holman, President

e Discuss seasonal employee benefits.

10.2 Joint Budget & Finance / Personnel Committee Marilyn Sanabria, Chair
Robert Copeland, Chair

e Discussion and consideration of draft budget FY22/23 and related personnel items.

11. CONSIDERATION OF RETURN TO INPERSON MEETING
(VOTE OPTIONAL)

12. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: APRIL 2022

12.1 Manager’s Report S. Kluh, General Manager
12.2 Scientific-Technical: (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Acting Sci.-Tech Services Dir.

12.3 Operations (Staff Report B) M. Daniel, Operations Dir.
12.4 Community Affairs (Staff Report C) M.J. Coburn, Communications Dir.
12.5 Fiscal (Staff Report D) C. Weeks, Finance Director
12.6 Human Resources (Staff Report E) A. Costa, Human Resources Dir.
12.7 General Counsel Report Q. Barrow, General Counsel

13. OTHER

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the
Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b).



14. ADJOURNMENT

The next Board of Trustees meeting will be scheduled on Thursday, June 9%, 2022, at 7:00 PM
at the District’s headquarters at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs.




GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT
MINUTES NO. 2022 - 04

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control
District held at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, April 14, 2022, via teleconference at the District office at
12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, California.

TRUSTEES PRESENT

Melissa Ramoso, City of Artesia

Ali Saleh, City of Bell

Pedro Aceituno, City of Bell Gardens
Sonny Santa Ines, City of Bellflower

Dr. Jeff Wassem, City of Burbank

Jim Dear, City of Carson

Mark Bollman, City of Cerritos

Leonard Mendoza, City of Commerce

Baru Sanchez, City of Cudahy

Ruth Low, City of Diamond Bar

Paulette Francis, City of Gardena

Luis Roa, City of Hawaiian Gardens
Leonard Pieroni, City of La Carniada Flintridge
Catherine Houwen, City of La Habra Heights
John Lewis, City of La Mirada

Steve Croft, City of Lakewood

Emily Holman, President - City of Long Beach
Steve Appleton, City of Los Angeles

Steven Goldsworthy, Los Angeles County
Jorge Casanova, City of Lynwood

Jessica Torres, City of Maywood

Avik Cordeiro, City of Montebello

Ana Valencia, City of Norwalk

Isabel Aguayo, City of Paramount

Raul Elias, City of Pico Rivera

Jesse H. Avila, City of San Fernando

Scott Kwong, Vice President - City of San
Marino

Heidi Heinrich, City of Santa Clarita

Joe Angel Zamora, City of Santa Fe Springs
Robert Copeland, City of Signal Hill

Hector Delgado, City of South El Monte
Denise Diaz, City of South Gate

Jessica Martinez, City of Whittier

TRUSTEES ABSENT (EXCUSED)
Marylin Sanabria, Secretary/Treasurer - City of
Huntington Park

TRUSTEES ABSENT

Robert Keifer, City of Downey
Vrej Agajanian, City of Glendale
Leticia Lopez, City of Vernon

OTHERS PRESENT

Susanne Kluh, General Manager

Steve Vetrone, Acting Director of Scientific-
Technical Services

Mark Daniel, Director of Operations
Mary-Joy Coburn, Director of
Communications

Carolyn Weeks, Director of Fiscal
Operations

Allison Costa, Director of Human Resources
Anais Medina Diaz, Public Information

Officer

Quinn Barrow, General Counsel

* Denotes time of late arrival (vote tallies on
agenda items reflect actual Trustees present
at time of vote)

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952



. CALL TO ORDER

President Holman called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm. The meeting was held via
teleconference, in compliance with AB 361 in the interest of maintaining appropriate
social distancing.

. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL

Following roll call, it was recorded that 33 Trustees were present and four were absent.

. INVOCATION

President Holman asked for a moment of silence to allow those wishing to conduct an
invocation/moment of prayer to do so.

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was led by President Holman.

. CORRESPONDENCE

NONE

. INTRODUCTIONS

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at
this time).

General Manager Kluh introduced Bob Callanan from Clifton Larson Allen, LLP who
will be presenting on the District’s Audit Report.

. PUBLIC COMMENT

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters
of business on and off the agenda. Comments will be limited to three minutes per
person).

NONE

. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 -8.4)

(VOTE REQUIRED)
8.1 Consideration of Minutes 2022-03 of regular Board Meeting held on March 10,
2022. (EXHIBIT A)

8.2 Consideration of Resolution 2022-06 Authorizing Payment of Attached
Requisition March 1% through March 31%, 2022. (EXHIBIT B)

8.3 Compliance with AB 361 to facilitate remote Trustee attendance at meeting
during the Covid-19 pandemic (EXHIBIT C)



Summary: Board reconsideration of the circumstances of the declared COVID-19
emergency to determine whether the Board should continue to hold remote meetings
pursuant to AB 361 s special teleconferencing requirements.

8.4 Consideration of District’s FY 21/22 Goals Status Report for the third quarter.
(EXHIBIT D)

Summary: Upon adoption of the District’s FY 21/22 Budget, the Board of Trustees
requested a quarterly update on the status of departmental goals enumerated in the
budget document.

Trustee Dear (Carson) made a motion to approve the consent agenda. The motion
was seconded by Trustee Avila (San Fernando) and approved unanimously.

Yes: Artesia, Bell, Bellflower, Bell Gardens, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Commerce,
Cudahy, Diamond Bar, Gardena, Hawaiian Gardens, La Canada Flintridge, La
Habra Heights, Lakewood, La Mirada, Long Beach, Los Angeles City, Los Angeles
County, Lynwood, Maywood, Montebello, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San
Fernando, San Marino, Santa Fe Springs, Signal Hill, South El1 Monte, South Gate,
Whittier

No: NONE

Absent: Downey, Glendale, Huntington Park, Vernon
Abstain for 8.1: Santa Clarita

Yes on 8.2 — 8.4: Santa Clarita

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS
9.1 Audit Committee Baru Sanchez, Chair

Presentation from auditors at Clifton Larson Allen, LLP regarding finding from District
audit of FY 2020/2021 financials. (EXHIBIT E)

(DOCUMENTS MAY BE SENT UNDER SEPARATE COVER) (RECEIVE AND
FILE)

Trustee Sanchez introduced Bob Callanan from the District's audit firm Clifton Larson
Allen, LLP. Mr. Callanan provided an overview of the District's audit report. He shared
the firm's opinion, which states, "In our opinion, the financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial positions of the
governmental activities and each major fund of the District as of June 30, 2021, and the
respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America." The firm is
providing a clean opinion, the highest possible rating.



There were no new changes or introductions of new accounting policies to report. The
firm reported no unusual transactions and did not have any issues interacting with
management through the course of the audit. The audit firm did have audit adjustments,
but none were material or significant.

The audit firm reported that the District ended the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year with a fund
balance of 1.7 million dollars; its OPEB liability is 75 percent funded. The OPEB liability
has continued to improve since the District began funding in 2014. CLA did not identify
any material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and did not come across any non-
compliance issues.

Trustee Sanchez shared that the committee discussed the current contract with Clifton
Larson Allen, LLP because the three-year contract ended with the fiscal year 2020 -
2021. The audit committee recommended negotiating an extension of the contract. The
one-year extension will come before the entire board at the next month's meeting.

10. CONSIDERATION OF RETURN TO INPERSON MEETING
(VOTE OPTIONAL)

General Manager Kluh reported that District staff are exploring ways to move the board
meetings to a hybrid approach and provided examples of how that set up would look like
for in-person and online attendees. General Manager Kluh shared that this approach
would only be feasibly if most trustees attended in person.

President Holman inquired what the latest regulations stipulated regarding holding board
meetings in person. General counsel reported that the state is allowing the continuation of
virtual or hybrid board meetings, and most municipalities and districts are providing a
hybrid approach.

Trustee Bollman asked for a straw poll to be conducted to gauge how board members
feel. Trustee Francis recommended that the District continue its board meetings virtual
for as long as the state is under an emergency order. Trustee Cordeiro asked counsel what
the current state status was, and Counsel Barrow answered that California is still
currently under a state of emergency which allows boards like the District’s to continue
meeting virtually.

Trustee Dear stated that he favored a hybrid approach, if feasible. Trustee Appleton asked
that the straw poll be conducted to see if half or a majority of the board favored to return
to in-person meetings. If so, staff should continue with providing a hybrid option for
trustees and residents.

Trustee Santa Ines inquired if it was required to post the locations of trustees who tuned
in remotely under the current regulations. Counsel Barrow responded that it was not
required because of Resolution AB 361, which was approved again earlier in the meeting.

President Hollman requested that a straw poll be conducted before the next board
meeting so that results could be shared and be a part of the discussion.



Trustee Appleton (Los Angeles City) made a motion to table the item to the May
meeting and resume virtual board meeting until then. The motion was seconded by
Trustee Dear (Carson) and approved unanimously.

Yes: Artesia, Bell, Bellflower, Bell Gardens, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Commerce,
Cudahy, Diamond Bar, Gardena, Hawaiian Gardens, La Canada Flintridge, La
Habra Heights, Lakewood, La Mirada, Long Beach, Los Angeles City, Los Angeles
County, Lynwood, Maywood, Montebello, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San
Fernando, San Marino, Santa Clarita, Santa Fe Springs, Signal Hill, South El
Monte, South Gate, Whittier

No: NONE
Absent: Downey, Glendale, Huntington Park, Vernon

11. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: MARCH 2022

11.1 Manager’s Report S. Kluh, General Manager

General Manager Kluh highlighted that staff would be conducting a new trustee orientation
during the month of April. The orientation is open to both new and seasoned trustees. A
recording will be provided for trustees who are interested in a refresher but not able to attend
the live orientation.

11.2 Scientific-Technical: (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Acting Sci.-Tech Services Dir.

Acting Director Vetrone highlighted Assistant Vector Ecologist Faiza Haider who joined the
District in 2016 and transitioned into the Scientific-Technical Services Department in 2018.
Asst. Vector Ecologist Haider contributes to the department’s general surveillance, insectary
maintenance, black fly surveillance, and field trials.

Trustee Dr. Wassem followed up a question regarding sterile insect technique and the recent
news coverage around Oxitec. Acting Director Vetrone mentioned that there is currently only
one vector control district in California working with the Oxitec technology. The District
considered and is still evaluating this type of technology; however, the District is currently
exploring the irradiation method.

Trustee Francis mentioned a recent Los Angeles Times article regarding sterile insect
techniques and asked for additional information.

11.3 Operations (Staff Report B) M. Daniel, Operations Dir.
Director Daniel did not have anything to add to his report.
11.4 Community Affairs (Staff Report C) M.J. Coburn, Communications Dir.

Director Coburn highlighted the District’s 70™ Anniversary Celebration and Open House
taking place at the District’s headquarters on Saturday, April 16™. She also listed the cities and
elected officials’ offices who will be presenting the District with a proclamation or certificate
at the event. Additionally, she shared a video highlighting the District’s work over the past 70
years, which will be shown at the open house.

10



12.

13.

11.5 Fiscal (Staff Report D) C. Weeks, Finance Director

Director Weeks shared that she was happy the audit has been completed. She did not have
anything else to add to her report.

11.6 Human Resources (Staff Report E) A. Costa, Human Resources Dir.

Director Costa shared that she would be going on a leave beginning June 1%, and that current
Acting Benefits Specialist Cindy Reyes would be stepping in as Acting Director of Human
Resources. Director Costa highlighted some of Ms. Reyes’ contributions to the department
and District.

Ms. Reyes was given a few moments to address the Board and expressed looking forward to
this new opportunity and stepping in during Director Costa’s absence.

11.7 General Counsel Report Q. Barrow, General Counsel

No report.

OTHER

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the
Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b).

Item 12.1 was removed from the agenda.

General Manager Kluh requested for a moment of silence in memory of Alberta Rochelle
“Abby” Loy who worked at the District for 42 years. Ms. Loy began with the district in 1959
as an office aide and retired in 2001. She passed away on April 4,2022 at the age of 83.

ADJOURNMENT

President Holman requested for a moment of silence and adjourned the meeting in memory of
Alberta Rochelle “Abby” Loy at 8:14 pm. The next Board of Trustees meeting will be
scheduled on Thursday, May 12, 2022, at 7:00 PM at the District’s headquarters at 12545
Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs.

11



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT
RATIFYING AND AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT
OF CERTAIN CLAIMS AND DEMANDS

CERTIFICATION

In accordance with Section 2000.0 of the District’s Accounting Procedures Policy,
the Director of Fiscal Operations hereby certifies to the accuracy of the Requisition
Schedule attached to this resolution and to the availability of funds for the payment of
expenses set forth in that Requisition Schedule.

Director of Fiscal Operations

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT DETERMINES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: The claims and demands set forth in the attached Requisition
Schedule are ratified and approved in the amounts set forth as follows:

A. In the amount of $434.446.85 as issued, signed, and released as
Check Nos. 3834 through 3889.

Section 2: The Secretary-Treasurer is directed to certify to the adoption of the resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 12th day of May 2022.

President

I , Secretary-Treasurer of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control
District, hereby certify that Resolution No. 2022-07 was duly adopted by the Board of Trustees at its regular
meeting held on May 12, 2022.

Secretary-Treasurer

12



T :98ed

(Lv'6v2) :[ejo1 ¥o8yD (4INS 01 XV1) DVIAIN 03 b4 L¥'6¥2 SOMM :89210AU| Buomy) noog  0.-V-GE.LS 8¥8€  ¢Z/8LIV
(8Lvv2) {BJO1 ¥98YyD

ev'sey 1UNod 000‘0L JUSAS IO - SpIed}sod X9 06.€2800 :8210AU| ONILNIYG LSAMM  2S-V-0995 1¥8€  <Ce8LIV
Ge6LE 40 | “1auueq punoiBxoeq gxoL 69.2€2800 :9210AU| ONILNIYG LSAMM  ¢6-V-L8.G 1¥8€  <Ce8LIV
(¥8'209) {BJO1 ¥98YyD

02'50S (Xvr 0} Xv7) duy punoy 02'S0S HVINIM :9210AU| ZANILYVYIA VOISSAr  0L-V-G€.S 9v8e  Ce8LIY
9201 sjuswasinquiel asuadxa [9Ae.} 2202 YONY 79'20L HVINI :9210AU| ZANILYVYIA VOISSAr  0L-V-S€.S 98e  <Ce8LIY
(95°889°1) :[ejo1 ¥o8yD SdueInsul UoISIA 081012S9| :9210AU| pawaA3/ su| 8y Ajunoas Apepl4  0L-V-E¥2C Sy8E  cZ/8LIv
(00°566°1) :[ejo1 ¥o8yD uingqoD N - siebeueyy Joy buiurel ) diysiepes 00°6661°2202N90D :9210AU| winqo) Aor Ateyy  2G-V-GELS vy8€  CZ/8LIV
(000v8°9) :[ejo1 ¥o8yD 1Z0Z/0€/9 PapUS A4 IiPne dOADJV1D uo B wisul Yy B66EELTZE 9210AU| dT1 NITIVYNOSHVINOLH4ITD  0L-V-0899 €¥8E  ¢Z/8LIv
(lzrzoty) {BJO1 ¥98yD

16'Lee 90IAI9S [ELIOJIUE( pUE ‘PAUESID S}eLl JOO|} ‘S|oMO} ‘SLIojuN €¥9.6¥S1 LY :9210AU| GS0# SVLNIO  ¢2-V-G2es cree  Ce8lLiy
GTSly 90IAISS [ELIOJIUE( PUE ‘PAUESID S}eLU JOO|} ‘S|oMO} ‘SLIojUN 00%2Z8Y L L¥ :®210AU| YS0# SVLNIO  C2-V-G2eS cree  ce8lLiy
GG'00€ 90IAISS [ELIOJIUE( PUE ‘PAUESID S}eLU JOO|) ‘S|oMO} ‘SIoiUN 867911 LY :®210AU| €G0# SVLNIO  ¢2-V-G2es cree  ce8lLiy
(S6%2) :[ejo1 ¥o8yD juswiesinquuial 8d0UaI8ju0d T4 VYOIV G6'vZ OOV :9210AU| elobuog sujolen  2G-V-GELS Lv8e  ¢c/8LIv
(0001€) ‘[ejo] }o8yo (eluep ‘aibuesesod “| ‘o1e)eon) susa.s JuswAojdwsa jsod/eid 1000/-08S+ :9210AU| HLIV3H TYNOILYANO20 OSayy  0L-v-50.S ov8E  ca/8liv
(00°62) [B10 08y S8LI9g douBwLOuad Juswabeuepy 00'6v2 YWY :9910AU| HyIvy  OL-V-GELS 6€8€  TT/8LIY
(00°GVE) :[ejo] 3o8y)d Suoo||eq pue sa|qe)} gl 001 :9210AU| suonealsy s,eney  ¢S-v-20.S 8€8€  ca/vliv
(000522 :[ejo] 3o8y)d Ja40s xas aednd ojinbsopy LA-1L000d-MaM 'p1] "0 @91AI8S ABojouyos] epueys noyzbuens  0L-V-0LLS HOV  ce/eLly
(G8'S16°02) :[ejo1 ¥98yD YHH Al Jol1 pue saauijay eouswypIn 2202 |1Mdy eouswypIN jsnu] jyeusag yyesH 1Ny  04-V-0L1S HOV  ¢cc/ELiy
(00°009°}) {BJO1 ¥98YUD

00001 suoluo pue ‘siaddad ||aq ‘swoolysnw snes 20 32I0AU| SOJVL SVOINN  25-V-L0.S €8¢ ce/Liy

00°00S°L ("Aluuy Yo aOADV19) 8ldoad 0z 104 pooy €20 32I0AY| SOJVL SVOINN  25-V-L0.S €8¢ ce/Liy
(01'692) :[ejo] 3o8y)d 90l aneys €220 :9210AU| 90| 9ABYS uellemeH leMeuery]  ¢S-V-L0.S 9€8€  <cl/LLv
(00°928) ‘[ejo1 %o8yd S99} Wwex3y 00'925°2202 YdIeN 82I0AU| HLIV3H 0178Nd 40 INJNLHVYCIA VINYOLITYD  €9-8-L2.S GEBE  Cl/LLIY
(€2'920°811) :[ejo1 %98y swniwald [esipaw pue yyesH zzoz udy 1999%/910000001 SYad 04-V-0LLS HOV (44014
(09°80vV¥) ‘[eJ0L %939yd dOH ZexzlL o | 09'80¥¥717'¢20C € :8210AU| NOILYHOdHOD ININIDOVYNVIN HYTNAOWN G0N €9-8-9€09 YE€8E celsly
junowy |e301 ¥23yD uonduosag JaqunN a210Au| Jopusp Q| Junoddy # )}99Yyd ajeq

2202 ‘0¢ 1dy 03 220z ‘I 4dy wo.4 poliad ay) Jo4

Jeulnop spuswasingsiqg yseo
313 |043U09 10393 AJUNOH "y 19)edID)

13



¢ :98eq

6LLL [oued maiAssiu] 10} youn| - salddns Bunes|y 1182-225 170 :@010AU| o307 010d 13 0L-V-20.S 9s8¢  zz/6Tly
92'99 s3sd 1182-225 170 :©010AU| uozewy  zz-v-09€S 968¢  zz/6Tly
09'/2 say|ddns soy0 1182-225 170 :@010AU| uozewy  zz-v-G59S 968¢  zz/6Tly
76'€69'L s3sd 1182-225 170 :©010AU| 077 [euoneuwsdul MY 2Z-V-09€S 968¢  zz/6Tly
25981 s3sd 1182-225 170 :@010AU| 077 [euoneuwsdu| MY 2Z-V-09€S 968¢  zz/6Tly
z8'z8L sheuds jus|jadal oynbsow 1182-225 70 :9210AU]| uozewy  zg-v-09€S 968 cz/eely
1181 say|ddns soy0 1182-2251%0 : uozewy  zz-v-G595 968¢  zz/6Tly
€9°ELL s3sd 1182-2251%0 : uozewy  zz-v-09€S 968¢  zz/6Tly
6€'6€ s3sd 1182-225 170 :©010AU| uozewy  zz-v-09€S 958¢  zz/6Tly
90°LL AReuds yueposjuisip [osA 1182-225 170 :@010AU| uozewy  zz-v-09€S 968¢  zz/6Tly
£8'28 s|eb Jazijues puey 1182-225 170 :©010AU| uozewy  zz-v-09€S 968¢  zz/6Tly
06'62 [oued maiAIB}ul 10} younT 1182-225 170 :©010AU| 14D 0L-V-20.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
99'0S juadinba sjigow 1182-225 170 :©010AU| uozewy  zz-v-ze9s 958¢  zz/6Tly
956 sjuswdinbs poddng 1182-225 70 :9210AU]| uozewy  zg-v-092S 968 czz/eely
69'%9 [oued maiAIB}ul 10} youn 1182-225 170 :©010AU| peaig esoued  0L-v-L0.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
€8'8 SMB1OS [ejow Joays 1182-225 170 :©010AU| uozewy  ze-v-02SS 968¢  zz/6Tly
69°LEE sjuswdinbs poddns 1182-225 70 :9210AU]| jode@ 8WOH  22-v-092S 968 cz/eely
¥8'28 say|ddns soy0 1182-225 170 :8010AU| uozewy  zz-v-G59S 958¢  zz/6Tly
zLL9 mes Buipjoy Buroo] oy 1182-225 170 :©010AU| wodooyslg  zZ-v-092S 968¢  zz/6Tly
L0'6YL Jeam J0o} 1182-225 170 :©010AU| ‘SN dUIUO SBIPgeD  ZZ-V-0LES 958¢  zz/6Tly
10°'GS say|ddns soy0 1182-225 170 :8010AU| uozewy  zz-v-G59S 968¢  zz/6Tly
9e'0b sal|ddns Asejoasu 1182-225 170 :8010AU| uozewy  ze-v-0L5S 968¢  zz/6Tly
9L LLLL 1A09 MAD GEIP-22ZS Y0 : LA09 MAD  OL-V-L19S 968¢  zz/6Tly
00'2L 8|6009 GEIP-2ZSIY0 : 077816009 0L-V-029S 958¢  zz/6Tly
00'9 JesI GEIP-2ZSG | Y0 :0I0AU| OVSIN  01-V-029S 958¢  zz/6Tly
¥6'88 2s.n02 suljuo Awapn GE9Y-2ZSG |70 :0I0AU| $8SIN0D dUIUQ AwdpN  OL-V-G€LS 958¢  zz/6Tly
szovl esn GEIP-2ZSG |70 :0I0AU| esun  0L-v-L19S 958¢  zz/6Tly
9/'6¢ uozewy GE9P-2ZS |70 :©0I0AU| uozewy  0L-v-219S 968¢  zz/6Tly
8t'Le SNn"wooz GEIP-2ZSG |70 :0I0AU| SN'wWooz  0}-v-0295 968¢  zz/6Tly
Teveoy) :[ejo] 3o8y)d Ayngesip wisy-poys 18'¥89¥°2202 I11dy :9210AU| Auedwo9 soueinsu| piepueys  0L-V-0¥2Z Ga8e  ca/8liv
% :[ejo1 %98y
Zsver VHE00 - swnjwaid ejusq ujooury V48002202 0€ b-1 ¥ :9010AY| Auedwoy soueinsu| oy piepuels  0L-V-ZhzZ — ¥S8E  2Z/BLIY
8T¥98'LL swniwa.d [eyuag 2202°0€'Y - | :9910AU] Auedwod soueinsu| oy piepuels  0L-V-2v2e ¥S8E  TT8LIY
(005261 :ejoLwosud S)uN 2z - 83} UOjEYIBD-8Y 0'526'Z1'2202"He9Y :9210AU| HLTV3H OI18Nd 40 INFWLMYJIA VINHOAMYD  TTV-LZLS €986  Te/8hly
% :[ejo1 %98y
ey vSd NYN 4V ¥£00509 :9910AU| Auedwo) soueinssy ANjopld ueouswy  OL-V-L6EZ  2S8E  ZZ/BMIY
Ly'TSL'L (VsS4 WyN dv) Bulliig 2oz udse puz 6128709 :9210AU| Auedwo) soueInssy Ajjepl4 ueouswy  0L-V-16EC 258€  CT8LIY
ve68l)  :ejoLdosud 2ojoAul eses)| 8YZhPPSOLE :3010AU| OT1TVIONVYNI4 TVEO01O SIMOG AINLId  0L-V-G295  1S8E  ZZ/8liy
% :[ejo1 %98y SBOIAISS UBDS 9AIT 0072 DNTIN :9210AU| oseyeonyessippyy  0L-V-S0.S 068€  ¢Z/8Liv
% :[ejo1 ¥o8yD so3) |ebe) |essuab - MO €€9€1.Z :9210AU| IHOWLIHM AQISSYD 14839317 0L-V-0.9S 6¥8€  ¢Z/8LIV
Junowy |ejol ¥29y)d uonduosag JaguinN 3210AuU| JOPUBA (] JUNO2IY # Y29Y) ajeq

2202 ‘0¢ 1dy 03 220z ‘I 4dy wo.4 poliad ay) Jo4

Jeulnop spuswasingsiqg yseo
313 |043U09 10393 AJUNOH "y 19)edID)

14



€ :98eq

00°0S¥ say|ddns Jousjxa/i0LB}Ul 20197225170 :8010AU| jodeQ 8WOH  29-V-GZ85 9s8¢  zz/6Tly
¥€'02 9Q ‘10sdo} ‘Jew pssm 20197225170 :8010AU| Joz|ued JOIUM  29-V-5Z8S 968¢  zz/6Tly
(69°712) say|ddns Jousjxa/i0LB}Ul 20197225170 :8010AU| jodeQ 8WOH  29-V-G285 968¢  zz/6Tly
1€'895 sjessy - sjuswdinbz @ Aisuiyoepy 2019-225 170 :9210AU| jode@ 8WoOH  29-V-G109 968 cz/eely
Lo'LeL sjessy - sjuswdinbz @ Aisuiyoepy 2019-225 170 :9210AU| jode@ 8WoOH  29-V-G109 968 czz/eely
LLY9L (zp-v "1deq 104) sxue} Jossaidwo) 20197225170 :8010AU| ‘D3 [eUIsNpu|[egolD  ZZ-V-1 109 968¢  zz/6Tly
60'69L'L (zp-v "1deq 104) sxue} Jossaidwo) 2019722510 : ‘D3 [eUIsNpu|[eqOlD  ZZ-V-1 109 968¢  zz/6Tly
€Leie SUOIEIGaISD “AIUUY Y0 ADADVTO 2019722510 : jode@ 8WOH  2G-V-20.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
oL'ey Kiapeq - aplysiomod 20197225170 :8010AU| Kiepeg apuisiomod  Z9-v-00%S 958¢  zz/6Tly
€0'LLL Kiapeq - aplysiomod 20197225170 :8010AU| Kiepeg apuisiomod  Z9-v-00%S 968¢  zz/6Tly
15'852'2 doyde v00 G6G1-225 |70 :@0I10AU| Woo'doyso0geloN  ZGV-LE09 968¢  zz/6Tly
98'28 uqiyx3 aland G6G1-225 |70 :@010AU| uozewy  ZGv-06.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
€0°0L say|ddns soy0 G6G1-225 |70 :@010AU| uozewy  zG-v-G59S 958¢  zz/6Tly
€1'285 ubredwe Jowiwing G6G1-22S |70 :@010AU| aNgiy  ZSv-/8.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
12°09 uqIyx3 aland G6G1-225 |70 :@010AU| uozewy  ZGv-06.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
£0'65¥ AL G6G1-225 |70 :@010AU| wooAngiseg  ZSV-06.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
95'8. Bunes|y AsesisAluuy yioL GBS 1-22S |70 :910AU| sidog Ao Aed  2Gv-20.S 958¢  zz/6Tly
¥9'068 EN] G6G1-22S |70 :@010AU| uozewy  ZGv-S6.S 958¢  zz/6Tly
0S°0LL uqIyx3 aland G6G1-225 |70 :@010AU| uozewy  ZGv-06.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
0z'9.8 aAe|siBa VONY G6G1-225 |70 :@010AU| SauIlY pauUN  ZSV-20.S 958¢  zz/6Tly
99'12¢ aAe|siBa VONY G6G1-22S |70 :@010AU| IPUAMIN VEQ 8118 IdIN - 2SV-L0LS 968¢  zz/6Tly
81'€8¢ aAe|siBa VONY G6G1-22S |70 :@010AU| ELPUBXSIY UOYIH  ZSV-20.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
L0°ey sjuawdinba pue sayjddng G6S1-22SL¥0 uozewy  ZSV-69.S 968 cz/eely
€5°L sa|ddng 2210 G651-225110 : uozewy  ZGv-G59S 958¢  zz/6Tly
65°0€ sjuawdinba pue saljddng G6S1-22S5 170 :9210AU| uozewy  ZSV-69.S 968 cz/eely
80°0€S'L sowold Alessoauuy yioL G651-22S |70 :8010AU| oul ‘juudwly  ZGv-/8.G 958¢  zz/6Tly
¥2'20€'e sowold Alessoauuy yioL G651-225 |70 :@010AU| 1B ZGv-/8.S 958¢  zz/6Tly
6625 PNOJO 9AI}BaID 3gOpPY G6S1L-22ZS L0 :9210AU| PNo|D 8Ale8I] 8qopyY  €9V-029S 968¢  ce/6lly
Sl'ol syjoos|qe | Alesieauuy 1s0. G651-22S |70 :010AU| uozewy  Zgv-20.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
60'€VE Sujojo9|ge | Alesioauuy yioL G651-225 |70 :@010AU| uozewy  Zgv-20.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
S9'¥2 sexeodn) AuesioAluuy yioL G651-22S |70 :8010AU| $S9pPO0S  ZGV-L0.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
6625 Pnojo BAE8.I0 8GOPY G651-225 |70 :©0I10AU| pnojD 8AnesID 8qopy  ZSY-029S 958¢  zz/6Tly
rAWIL] jelqe L G651-225 |70 :©010AU| uozewy  ZGv-1€09 958¢  zz/6Tly
00'89L sa|ddng @010 G651-225 |70 :@0I10AU| uozewy  ZGv-G59S 958¢  zz/6Tly
5€'82 sjuawdinba pue sayjddng G6S1-22S 170 :9210AU| uozewy  ZSV-69.S 968 cz/eely
098} sa|ddng 2010 G651-225 |70 :010AU| uozewy  ZGv-G59S 968¢  zz/6Tly
6Ly saliddng G651-225 |70 :©010AU| uozewy  ZGv-69.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
¥8'52 sa|ddng 2010 G651-22S |70 :80I10AU| uozewy  ZGv-G59S 968¢  zz/6Tly
20°€s Japjoy axeadnd yi0L G651-225110 : uozewy  Zgv-20.S 958¢  zz/6Tly
18728 |0y Joded G651-225110 : uozewy  ZGv-G59S 958¢  zz/6Tly
szzie'e Jspold G6G1-225 |70 :8010AU| uozewy  ZGv-/8.S 958¢  zz/6Tly
SLLEE'TL sadip Jusjieday G6G1-225 |70 :@010AU| 1B ZGv-/8.S 958¢  zz/6Tly
ot'LSL wooz Od3 G6G1-225 |70 :@010AU| SN'Wo0Z  €5V-0295 968¢  zz/6Tly
00°0% Buiuiely juswdinba oy saiddns Bunes 1182-225 70 :9210AU]| Boq joH @ sinuog she@  0L-v-20.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
L1y Bujures; Juswdinbe Joy seyddns Bunssw 1182-225 70 :9210AU]| soigiolels  0b-v-20.S 968 cz/eLly
2T'Ss sjuswdinbe poddns 1182-225 170 :@010AU| uozewy  zz-v-092S 968¢  zz/6Tly
6t'92 s3sd 1182-225 170 :@010AU| uozewy  zz-v-09€S 968¢  zz/6Tly
junowy |ejol %23yo :o_un_homon_ JaquinN 3210AuU| JOPUdA (] JUNOJIY #YO9Yyd ajeq

2202 ‘0¢ 1dy 03 220z ‘I 4dy wo.4 poliad ay) Jo4

Jeulnop spuswasingsiqg yseo
313 |043U09 10393 AJUNOH "y 19)edID)

15



{7 :98ed

¥8'Sy Bunsey g buiddiys G260-22S5 |70 :9010AU| leul pue JBWS  ZE-V-0SS 9s8e  zz/ezly
€LYS Jeam 100} G260-225 |70 :8010AU| ‘S'N U0 seeqe)  £€-8-0L€S 9s8e  zz/ezly
71'€€6'y sdey; oynbsow [supuss z-0d 52 G260-225 |70 :010AU| "ou| ‘syonpoud dinbolg  Zg-v-025S 9s8e  zz/ezly
GEGLL eb.eyo [ejuswajddns Aiepeg G260-22S5 |70 :9010AU| woo'egegly  Z€-v-02SS 9s8e  zz/ezly
zL'89y Bunsa | p Buiddiys €60€-225 |70 :9010AU]| 80| lig sebuy  Z2€-v-075S 968¢  zz/6Tly
zL'89y Bunsa | p Buiddiys €60€-225 |70 :9010AU]| 80| lig sebuy  €£€-8-025S 968¢  zz/6Tly
zL'89y Bunsa | p Buiddiys €60€-225410 - 80| lig sebuy  Z€-v-025S 968¢  zz/6Tly
6Y'89Y Bunsa | p Buiddiys €60€-225410 - 90| lig sebuy  €£€-8-0%55 968¢  zz/6Tly
€197 Bunsa| @ Buiddiys €60€-225 |70 :9010AU]| 90| lig sebuy  Z€-v-0v5S 958¢  zz/6Tly
12051 sayddns Bugesw 2019-225 10 :9010AU| 00}S00  ZG-V-L0.S 9s8e  zz/ezly
658 uoisuedsns pue exeig 20197225170 :8010AU| uozewy  €9-9-GL¥S 9s8e  zz/ezly
SZ6Y sayddns uayoy 2019-225 10 :9010AU| leuld g HBWS  Z9-V-GG/G 9s8e  zz/ezly
29891 sayddns Jolyxa/iouiul 2019-225 10 :9010AU| uozewy  z9-v-Gz8s 9s8e  zz/ezly
80'99 sayddns Jolyxe/ioueiul 2019-225 10 :9010AU| uozewy  z9-v-Gz8s 9s8e  zz/ezly
9Z'0% sayddns Joueyxa/ioueiul 2019-225 10 :9010AU| uozewy  z9-v-Gz8s 9s8e  zz/ezly
16'16 Jredes Apoq 20197225170 :8010AU| uozewy  z9-v-GEYS 9s8e  zz/ezly
96'9% a1empJey/seInixy 20197225170 :8010AU| Bunuud pue subis 1e%001D  Z9-V-5585 9s8e  zz/ezly
20°LLe subis JAuip 20197225170 :8010AU| Bunuud pue subis 1e%0010  Z29-¥-528S 9s8e  zz/ezly
[elegad Iy oIy s,uuA 2019-225 10 :9010AU| "ou| IV Oy SUUAT  29-V-0E¥S 9s8e  zz/ezly
£5'756 SHed [98UM ¢ 20197225170 :8010AU| SHed [PeUM ¥ €9-8-02+S 9s8e  zz/ezly
Lovie sayddns Jougyxe/ioueiul 2019-225 10 :9010AU| jodeQ 8WOH  29-V-GZ85 9s8e  zz/ezly
18°L9% seyddns Joleyxa/ioueiul 2019-225 10 :9010AU| jodeQ 8WOH  29-V-G285 9s8e  zz/ezly
S9'LY seyddns Jolyxa/ioueiul 2019722510 : 'di0) spiemp3-uung  29-v-G28S 9s8e  zz/ezly
¥L'S%C sayddns Jolgyxa/iouiul 2019722510 : 'di0) spiemp3-uung  29-v-G28S 9s8e  zz/ezly
1€£'99¢ (s1gewwip-uou ‘Y000g) dwel 31 M09 2019225170 :9910AU]| ABojouyos) uosied  z9-v-558S 958¢  zz/6Tly
ze'se sayddns Jolgyxe/iouiul 2019-225 170 :9010AU| siobing Jadng s,9BYSIN  Z9-V-GZ85 9s8e  zz/ezly
288y L Jekeuds jured 2019-225 170 :9010AU| jodeQ oWoOH  Z9-V-GL09 9s8e  zz/ezly
9e'8l YoM - UIys SUsiy 2019-225 170 :8010AU| Hep-BM  29-V-GPES 9s8e  zz/ezly
62'5C sayddns Jolyxe/iouiul 2019-225 10 :9010AU| Me-leM  29-V-G28S 9s8e  zz/ezly
Sbes sayddns Jolyxa/ioueiul 2019-225 170 :9010AU| jodeQ 8WOH  29-V-G285 9s8e  zz/ezly
61°€5S say|ddns Jousjxa/ 1oL}l 2019-22S5 170 :9010AU| 'di0) spiemp3-uung  29-v-G28S 9s8e  zz/ezly
€59 seyddns Jolyxa/ioueiul 2019-225 170 :9010AU| uozewy  z9-v-Gz8s 9s8e  zz/ezly
¥Z¥Se sHed [eouos|3 2019-225 170 :9010AU| uozewy  z9-v-00vS 9s8e  zz/ezly
85°92 saliddns Jopsxe/ioLul - UOZBWY 2019-225 10 :9010AU| uozewy  z9-v-Gz8s 9s8e  zz/ezly
88'GlL sHed pue swey osIy 2019-225 10 :9010AU| uozewy  £9-9-66vS 9s8e  zz/ezly
1989 sayddns Jolyxa/iouiul 2019-225 10 :9010AU| Z9GL0# SOMOT  Z9-V-G28S 9s8e  zz/ezly
00155 ape|q mojd Jaqqn. - soueuSIULR| }og 2019-225 10 :9010AU| SBUIPIOH d 1Y 29-v-092S 9s8e  zz/ezly
00'¥6€ abelo}S Jlos B AY iseg 20197225170 :8010AU| obeIo)S JIoS B AY 1599 29-V-GZ8S 9s8e  zz/ezly
9'SLY'S SHed [98UM 2019722510 : SHed [PeUM ¥ 29-V-0ZhS 9s8e  zz/ezly
¥1°029 JewlAs - syyby Buusepm 2019225110 : "0U| S|00] 0107  £9-8-00%S 9s8e  zz/ezly
£5°0£2 sayddns Jolyxa/ioueiul 2019-225 10 :9010AU| jodeQ 8WOH  29-V-GZ85 9s8e  zz/ezly
69°6€2 sjeays [omo} Jeded 2019-225 10 :9010AU| "0U| S|001 0107  Z9-V-G18S 9s8e  zz/ezly
128 sayddns Jolyxa/iouiul 2019-225 10 :9010AU| jode@ 8WOH  29-V-GZ85 9s8e  zz/ezly
0085 sped pue sway ‘osIN 20197225170 :8010AU| jodeQ ®WOH  Z9-V-661S 9s8e  zz/ezly
YO'€L sayddns Jolyxa/ioueiul 2019-225 10 :9010AU| jodeQ 8WOH  29-V-GZ85 9s8e  zz/ezly
20ze sHed pue swey osIy 2019-225 10 :9010AU| jodeQ ®WOH  Z9-V-661S 9s8e  zz/ezly
81'966 SHed [98UM 20197225170 :8010AU| SHed [PeUM ¥ 29-V-0ZHS 9s8e  zz/ezly
junowy |ejol %23yo :o_ua_;_omon_ JaquinN 3210AuU| JOPUdA (] JUNOJIY #YO9Yyd ajeq

2202 ‘0¢ 1dy 03 220z ‘I 4dy wo.4 poliad ay) Jo4

Jeulnop spuswasingsiqg yseo
313 |043U09 10393 AJUNOH "y 19)edID)

16



G :98ed

¥6'2€ saliddns Bunssy €€26-225 |70 :8010AU| leg uswey leseA  0L-V-L0.S 9s8¢  zz/6Tly
002S1L syuswdinbs pue sajiddns gey €€26-225 170 :9210AU| OU| ‘9I0}S JUBINEISGOM BUL  ZE-V-0LSS 968 cz/eely
L€7191 sayiddns a.emyos Jeindwod 20¥0-225 170 :8010AU| Me-leM  Z2-v-L19S 968¢  zz/6Tly
06'LLL sa||ddns soy0 20¥0-225 170 :8010AU| sodels  2Z-v-559S 968¢  zz/6Tly
8€'G6 juswdinbae Aeids sjqepod 1L0Y-225 170 :9210AU| Jemowume sy €2-9-0€2S 968 czz/eely
05°202 JousBul lBWIAS 899%-225 | #0 :8010AU| wnuoads/ioueM dwIL  €9-G-2/8S 968¢  zz/6Tly
9€'66 2Iempiey pue saunjxy 28Y¥-22S1Y0 : LEeD-I9)SENOIN  29-V-G58S 968¢  zz/6Tly
€0'9LL swayl "osI 28Y¥-22S1Y0 : LEeD-I9)SENON  29-V-66VS 968¢  zz/6Tly
68'61 %001 ‘elqed abeyjor-mo| abenb-iz 28Y7-22S 170 :010AU| LEeD-I9)SENON  29-V-00%S 958¢  zz/6Tly
L'se swaj "osIN 28Y7-22S 170 :80I10AU| LeD-I9)SENOIN  29-V-661S 968¢  zz/6Tly
L'se swaj "osIN 28Y7-22S 170 :010AU| LEeD-I9)SENIN  29-V-661S 968¢  zz/6Tly
¥1'62 2Iempiey pue sa.njxiy 28Y7-22S 170 :010AU| LEeD-I9)SENON  ZE-V-GSYS 968¢  zz/6Tly
1228 sway “osIN 28Y7-22S 170 :010AU| LEeD-I9)SENON  29-V-66VS 958¢  zz/6Tly
2e9.L a1empley pue sainixiy 28Y7-22S 170 :010AU| LeD-I9)SENOIN  29-V-G58S 968¢  zz/6Tly
¥6'9.C sa||ddns |eLioyuel 28Y7-22S 170 :010AU| LeD-I9)SENON  29-V-G18S 968¢  zz/6Tly
6,02 2Iempiey pue sa.njxy 28Y7-22S 170 :010AU| LEeD-I9)SENOIN  29-V-G58S 968¢  zz/6Tly
88'%C 2Jempiey pue saunjxiy 28Y7-22S 170 :010AU| LEeD-I9)SENOIN  29-V-G58S 958¢  zz/6Tly
90'68L'L B0IAIS JojeM POWIE|OBI ‘JSJOW BIAISS 8l ‘@0IAISS dlisewoq 0L¥1-2251¥0 :8010AU| sbuuds o4 ejUES JO AD  29-V-G88S 958¢  zz/6Tly
86'L.8 B0IAIS JojeM POWIE|OB] ‘JSJOW BIAISS Bl ‘@0IAI8S dlisewoq 0L¥1-2251¥0 :8010AU| sbuuds o4 elUES JO AD  29-V-G88S 968¢  zz/6Tly
12196 woo1 "Juo) JewlAs 1o} suoness Buiioop doyde jo g €9/€-225 170 :8010AU| Woo'doysyo0geloN  0L-V-LL9S 9s8e  zz/ezly
18'6€2 'S uiHe 1o} uoness Bupjoop dojde €9/€-225 170 :8010AU| Woo'doysyo0geloN  0L-V-LL9S 968¢  zz/6Tly
£9'69 |eusobury €9/€-225 170 :8010AU| "ou| lequadbury  29-v-G/8S 968¢  zz/6Tly
¥e'e |ejusobury €9/€-2251%0 : ‘ou| lequadbury  29-v-G/8S 968¢  zz/6Tly
G661 Jaquinu-008 AousBiewsg €9/€-2251%0 : OTTI0YS8I0A  29-Y-G/85 958¢  zz/6Tly
¥€'62 ulpY 10} s10308j04d 86.ns B S8|qED 08pIA €9/€-225 170 :8010AU| ssauisng B6ameN  0L-V-219G 958¢  zz/6Tly
zLEL ulWpY 10} S8|qed 08PIA €9/€-225 170 :8010AU| ssauisng B6amoN  0L-V-219G 958¢  zz/6Tly
15811 VO Ul UsjoH Joj esnow o613 €9/€-225 170 :8010AU| uozewy  0L-v-219S 958¢  zz/6Tly
00'9%9 sleujwss Johid pald £9/€-225 170 :8010AU| Yoesueale) Jokidpaly  0L-V-GELS 968¢  zz/6Tly
00'86¢€'L SIUCIOY £9/€-225 170 :8010AU| SIU0Y  0L-V-029S 968¢  zz/6Tly
8Z'SEY YH Ul ESSI[S 10} SI0HUOW €9/€-225 170 :010AU| uozewy  0L-v-219S 968¢  zz/6Tly
81’928 UoSI||y pue UA|oIeD 10} SI0HUOW €9/€-225 |70 :8010AU| uozewy  0L-v-219S 968¢  zz/6Tly
50'655‘8 "side yos | -19g 10} suolels Bupoop ‘sdojde| orous g £9/€-225 170 :8010AU| woo'doysxoogejoN  €€-g-1€09 958¢  zz/6Tly
00'0L¥ susau0s Juswhojdws ysod/eid £605-225 |70 :8010AU| 10 "paN "dnodQ AslleA  0L-V-G0.S 958¢  zz/6Tly
0eeLL 22IYLI1£0-22/01/20 - Ann se9 6605-225 |70 :@210AU| Se9 [BD0S  29-V-088S 958¢  zz/6Tly
St°02L 22IYLI1£0-22/01/20 - Ann se9 6605-225 |70 :8210AU| seo [BO0S  €9-9-088S 968¢  zz/6Tly
00°0LL ojsem snopiezeH 6661-225 |70 :8010AU| swajshs usaly Alvjes  z9-v-G5vS 968¢  zz/6Tly
0066 Buuiopuow Ayndss 25€9-225 170 :8010AU| Aunoss s8a  29-v-0/85 968¢  zz/6Tly
05°28 Buuiopuow Ayndss 25€9-225 170 :8010AU| Aunoes s8a  29-v-0/85 968¢  zz/6Tly
00°'2€ abeysod GELY-22ZSLY0 X3pa4  0L-V-G29S 958¢  zz/6Tly
(e62LY) upa.o - saliddns soyo 29/8-2254¥0 - so|dels  0L-v-G59S 958¢  zz/6Tly
00260t Bunsey g buiddiys - OVOAIN 29/8-225 170 :©010AU| OVOAN  €€-9-0%5S 958¢  zz/6Tly
L18el sa||ddns soy0 29/8-225 170 :©010AU| so|dels  0L-v-G59S 958¢  zz/6Tly
0L'%86 say|ddns soy0 29/8-225 170 :©010AU| so|dels  0L-v-G59S 968¢  zz/6Tly
9L'¥9 s|q| Ajejes aAnos|yal JO ¢ 1GG8-22S |70 :8010AU| Jebutess  zy-v-092s 968¢  zz/6Tly
G562 sal|ddns qe| G260-225 |70 :©010AU| uozewy  £€-g-01GS 968¢  zz/6Tly
yLLL sal|ddns qe| G260-225 |70 :©010AU| uozewy  £€-g-01GS 968¢  zz/6Tly
65821 sal|ddns qe| G260-225 |70 :©010AU| spoopiing  €€-8-015S 968¢  zz/6Tly
junowy |ejol %23yo :o_an_homon_ JaquinN 3210AuU| JOPUdA (] JUNOJIY #YO9Yyd ajeq

2202 ‘0¢ 1dy 03 220z ‘I 4dy wo.4 poliad ay) Jo4

Jeulnop spuswasingsiqg yseo
313 |043U09 10393 AJUNOH "y 19)edID)

17



9 :38ed

96'202 auepie SINITHIV LSIMHLNOS LYYS-22S 170 1©0I10AU| 1SOMUINOS  0L-V-GELS 9s8¢  zz/6Tly
00°0S uonelsifal Jopusa Jie4 bng L¥YS-22S 170 :©0I10AU| wonsa AIOJSIH [BINEN  2G-V-06.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
00°0S€ uonexsiBal OIdvO LYYS-22S 170 1©0I10AU| OldvO  0L-v-5€.5 968¢  zz/6Tly
00'62¢ sosuadxe a.1emyos Jenduwiod L¥YS-22S 170 :©0I10AU| 8lbuiz  2G-v-029S 968¢  zz/6Tly
8L'6 sleusjew ‘np3 g owoud LYYS-22S 170 1©0I10AU| uozewy  zG-v-/8.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
86'LE SOOIAISS B)SqOM L¥YS-22S 170 :©0I10AU| SUOIN|OSHIOMISN GOM  2G-V-019S 968¢  zz/6Tly
00'LE sosuadxe a1emyos Jandwoo - ojeAus L¥¥S-22S1Y0 : o)eAus  ZG-V-0295 968¢  zz/6Tly
1’801 juswdinbs poddns G8SY-22S Y0 - jode@ 8WOH  Zv-v-092S 968 cz/eely
00'682'¢ "bugq Aep og pisoiy G8GY-22S |70 :80I10AU| ugsny suesep  €2--012S 958¢  zz/6Tly
L¥'/28 sbugq pisoyy saloy G8GY-22S | ¥0 :80I10AU| ugsny sUeseA  Zz-v-012S 968¢  zz/6Tly
[t €LL# 10} |ony G8GY-22S |70 :80I10AU| IGONUOXXT  ZH-V-G8YS 968¢  zz/6Tly
G/'G6 juswdinbs poddns G8SG1-22S |70 :910AU]| jode@ 8WOH  Zv-v-092S 968 cz/eely
S¥'S juswdinbe poddns G8GY-22S |70 :80I10AU| SOMOT  Zi-V-092S 958¢  zz/6Tly
259rY sjuswdinb3 Ajopes aAlosj0Id G8GY-22S |70 :80I10AU| 077 leuoneuwsdul MY ZH-V-09€S 968¢  zz/6Tly
ze'se yuswdinbs poddns G8SG1-22S |70 :910AU]| uozewy  zy-v-092S 968 cz/eely
152 juswdinbe poddns G8GY-22S |70 :80I10AU| uozewy  Zy-v-092S 968¢  zz/6Tly
6022 sosse|b 1o} Aeids Boj-ue G8GY-22S |70 :80I10AU| uozewy  zy-v-092S 958¢  zz/6Tly
¥L'2e [oued maiAssjul 10} Youn 01¥5-22S 1 ¥0 :8010AU| uswiey 00000y 0L-V-L0.S 958¢  zz/6Tly
80'€2E suad snifjs jo|qe} 01¥5-225 1 ¥0 :©010AU| diog oA €2-8-6595 968¢  zz/6Tly
16°2hL sapjoq Aeids 01¥5-225 1 ¥0 :©010AU| "0U| S|00] 0107  £2-8-0€2S 958¢  zz/6Tly
12°09 pJeogAes g 8snow ssajauIm 01¥5-22S 1 ¥0 :8010AU| uozewy  €z-9-/19 968¢  zz/6Tly
1SviT S4S 4661 Aeids 01¥5-22S 1 ¥0 :8010AU| uozewy  £z-8-0£2S 968¢  zz/6Tly
6522 196611 Aeids 0L¥5-2251¥0 : uozewy  £z-8-092S 968¢  zz/6Tly
€l'9ee 10661 Aeids 0L¥S-22SIP0 - O17vsSN sebuy  £2-8-0925 958¢  zz/6Tly
6022 say|ddns soy0 01¥5-225 | ¥0 :@010AU| uozewy  £z-8-G595 958¢  zz/6Tly
zLse sa||ddns soy0 015225170 :8010AU| uozewy  £z-8-G595 958¢  zz/6Tly
0L'z8 say|ddns soy0 015225170 :8010AU| uozewy  £z-8-G595 958¢  zz/6Tly
S5'6C say|ddns soyj0 01¥5-22S | ¥0 :©210AU| uozewy  £z-8-G59S 968¢  zz/6Tly
ot'6€ say|ddns soyj0 01¥5-22S 170 :8210AU| uozewy  £z-8-G595 968¢  zz/6Tly
zLse pJeogAa pue asnow Jim 0L¥5-2251¥0 : uozewy  £z-8-G595 968¢  zz/6Tly
9l'LL pJeogAes pue ssnow ssajRuIm 0L¥5-2251¥0 : uozewy  £z-g-/195 968¢  zz/6Tly
£V'118'9 sableyo ‘ejep elxe ‘sd9 ‘suoyd||eo pue sie|qe} PLISIa £926-225 |70 :8010AU| SSOJaUIM UOZUBA  Z2-V-GEIS 958¢  zz/6Tly
71'786'€ sableyo ‘ejep elxe ‘sd9 ‘suoyd||eo pue sie|qe} PLISIa £926-225 |70 :©010AU| SSOJaUIM UOZUBA  Z2-V-0£9S 958¢  zz/6Tly
¥9'12 sa||ddns soy0 04.%-22S 10 :8210AU| jode@ 8WOH  Zv-v-092S 958¢  zz/6Tly
9L'ze sa||ddns soy0 04.%-225 10 :8210AU| Yewlep  Zy-V-GS59S 968¢  zz/6Tly
62°0% saliddns Bussw 04.%-225 10 :8010AU| MeMION HqeH  0L-V-L0.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
9l've sjuudw Areq LY1¥-225 170 :010AU| sjuudwi Ateq  2z-v-05€S 968¢  zz/6Tly
yrayl say|ddns soy0 LY/ 97225170 :©0I10AU| SSOlUM ZA  22-V-G59S 968¢  zz/6Tly
1292 0BnH Jo} Hiys ojod spiom LY1¥-2251¥0 uozewy  zz-v-Gres 958¢  zz/6Tly
15'C2) J83sj0y bl ysey ‘esnow LY1¥-2251¥0 uozewy  zz-v-09zS 958¢  zz/6Tly
0L'¥S sHys ojod g LY1¥-22S 170 :©0I10AU| uozZewy  zz-v-Gres 958¢  zz/6Tly
0z'0¢ sal|ddns Asejoasul €€26-225 |70 :8010AU| |euld pue JBWS  ZE-V-0LSS 958¢  zz/6Tly
SL'€8 sa||ddns Asejoasul €€26-225 |70 :8010AU| aosewWo) sAoL spBYd  Z€-V-015S 968¢  zz/6Tly
98'22 sa||ddns Asejoasul €€26-225 |70 :8010AU| jobrel  ze-v-015S 968¢  zz/6Tly
LLGL sjuswdinba pue sajjddns ge| €€26-2¢5 170 :9210AU| MewepM  Ze-V-01GS 968 cz/eLly
0z'LL sjuswdinba pue saijddns qe| €€26-225 |70 :8010AU| uopetodiod sendwod J8sU0  Z€-V-015S 968¢  zz/6Tly
G8'/€2 sjuswdinba pue sajjddns ge| €€26-225 170 :9210AU| uopetodiod sendwod J8sU0  Z€-V-015S 968 cz/eLly
junowy |ejol %23yo :o_an_homon_ JaquinN 3210AuU| JOPUdA (] JUNOJIY #YO9Yyd ajeq

2202 ‘0¢ 1dy 03 220z ‘I 4dy wo.4 poliad ay) Jo4

Jeulnop spuswasingsiqg yseo
313 |043U09 10393 AJUNOH "y 19)edID)

18



[ 98ed

¥5'08€ 20w Yue) ysly 20817225170 :©010AU| jodeQ 8WoH  £9-8-G285 9s8¢  zz/6Tly
ze8s) Jejuud soo 20817225170 :8010AU| jode@ ®dWO  €9-9-219S 968¢  zz/6Tly
ZrL8 YOL# 10} SHOq-A 0¥.2-225 170 :8010AU| pJo4 SOASY WION  Z9-V-0EVS 968¢  zz/6Tly
96'76 sal|ddns wool yeaiq 0¥.2-225 170 :8010AU| 09SO0  Z9-V-G5.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
yiel St 10} |10 - Asy |eag 0¥.2-225 170 :8010AU| PJo4 SOASSY WION  29-V-G.¥S 968¢  zz/6Tly
ye'LL say|ddns Jousjxa/i0LB}Y| 8080225 |70 :210AU| jodeQ 8WOH  29-V-G285 968¢  zz/6Tly
06°202 SIOPNQ ssauisng pus spue 80807225110 : SIOPNQ ssauisng pu3 spue  OL-V-GrES 968¢  zz/6Tly
69'€S saliddns Bunssy 8080-2251¥0 : aUISIND UEdIoY UMOL [IND  0L-V-20.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
68'680'L S8OIAISS B)SqOM GEG6-225 |70 [0I10AU| Jjoueplowldlul  OL-V-079S 958¢  zz/6Tly
99'ze Bunsa | p Buiddiys 0£25-225 |70 :8010AU| Sdn  €€-g-0vSS 968¢  zz/6Tly
SGvL Bunsa | p Buiddiys 0£25-225 |70 :8010AU| Sdn  2e-v-0vSs 968¢  zz/6Tly
06'228 LoAIS 61667225170 :©010AU| LAY Z2-V-0295 968¢  zz/6Tly
00'6L eIps| ssauIsng JoAeapug 61667225 |70 :©010AU| EeIpB ssauIsng J0AeapuUT  Z22-V-029S 958¢  zz/6Tly
¥E'€TL WOD'ISOYUIA 61667225170 :©010AU| WO ISOYUIN,  22-V-029S 968¢  zz/6Tly
00'62 wBisieanid 61667225170 :©010AU| wbisieanld  2z-v-029s 968¢  zz/6Tly
96'6€ 14S 61667225170 :@010AU| 14SN  22-V-0295 968¢  zz/6Tly
€0'86 S|ELISJEW 80UBIBJU0D 61667225 |70 :©010AU| 9|qON @ seuleg  ZZ-V-G€LS 958¢  zz/6Tly
L0672 sjesse Jendwod 61667225170 :©010AU| Wod'doysyo0geloN  zZ-v-LE09 958¢  zz/6Tly
00'8ZL°L gom pinby| 61667225170 :@010AU| 0717 G9M PINbIT ZZ2-v-0295 968¢  zz/6Tly
00'05S uonensifas MO 0£6G-225 |70 :8010AU| auowyYMAPISSEDMRYDIT  0L-V-GELS 958¢  zz/6Tly
8€'6L say|ddns soy0 0£6G-225 |70 :010AU| uozewy  0L-v-G59S 968¢  zz/6Tly
¥5'12 sa||ddns soyj0 0£6G-225 |70 :010AU| uozewy  0L-v-G59S 968¢  zz/6Tly
00728 20JBWIOYD JO Joquiey) [BD 0£66-2251%0 : 90JOWIOD JO JOqUEYD [BD  OL-V-GELS 968¢  zz/6Tly
96'/81 S.eyllE SOUBIDJUOD - SBUILIE }SOMUYINOS 66€0-225110 : 1SOMUINOS  ZZ-V-GELS 958¢  zz/6Tly
06'85¥ [ESW - 8OUBIBJUOD 66€0-225 |70 :8010AU| snid WeIsoM 1seg  22-V-GELS 958¢  zz/6Tly
8L'8lL [ESW - 8OUBIBJUOD 66€0-225 |70 :8010AU| 419 pue maN o PUIMle]  ZZ-V-GELS 958¢  zz/6Tly
e [ESW - 80UBIBJUOD 66€0-225 |70 :8010AU| sBUIAWIBYINOS  Z2-V-GELS 958¢  zz/6Tly
90'€Z [ESW - 8OUBIBJUOD 66€0-225 |70 :8010AU| shepud |91 2Z-v-6€.LS 968¢  zz/6Tly
0’64 [ESW - 8OUBIBJUOD 66€0-225 |70 :8010AU| IIUB eue  zz-v-GE.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
00'9 0Oud dapjuI] L¥¥S-22S |70 :010AU| QaIpuN  2G-V-029S 968¢  zz/6Tly
6L VY sjuawdinba pue sayjddns L¥¥S-22S 170 9210AU| uozewy  gG-v-029S 968 cz/eely
00'%8¢ Aesjuowhoning L¥¥S-22S 170 :©0I10AU| Juowheming  ZG-v-69.5 958¢  zz/6Tly
66'C pnojo 8|6009 Ly¥S5-22S |70 :9910AU| abelo)s 96009 ZG-v-G/95 958¢  zz/6Tly
ot'LS sleusjew ‘np3 g owoud L¥¥S-22S 170 :0I10AU| uozewy  zG-v-029S 958¢  zz/6Tly
¥.°98€ sjuawdinba pue sayjddns Ly¥SG-22S |70 :9010AU| uozewy  gG-v-69.S 968 cz/eely
66'62 o0}s 8qopy L¥YS-22S |70 [©010AU| |qopy  ZG-V-GL.S 968¢  zz/6Tly
6625 pnojo dAneaI) L¥¥S-225 170 :©010AU| 2qopy  ZG-V-029S 968¢  zz/6Tly
00'62 sosuadxe a1emyos Jenduwiod L¥YS-22S 170 :©0I10AU| suuLoysemy|  ZG-v-0295 968¢  zz/6Tly
6625 Pnojo BAE8.I0 8GOPY L¥S-22S1Y0 pnojD 8AnesID 8qopY  ZG-Y-029S 958¢  zz/6Tly
126y sjuawdinba pue sayjddns Ly¥S-22SIY0 ¢ uozewy  gG-v-69.S 968 cz/eely
28'0C sleusjew ‘np3 g owoud L¥YS-22S 170 [0I10AU| uozewy  zG-v-/8.S 958¢  zz/6Tly
00°00% JaquIB|\ Gom auljwesns L¥YS-22S 170 :©0I10AU| Wod'aUIIWeaNs}eD  Z5-V-029S 958¢  zz/6Tly
0004 sosuadxe a.1emyos Jenduwiod L¥YS-22S 170 :©0I10AU| Woo'aUIIWeaNs}eD  £5-Y-0295 968¢  zz/6Tly
66'69 sosuadxe a1emyos Jenduwiod L¥YS-22S 170 [©010AU| dwiyoleN  26-v-029S 968¢  zz/6Tly
LEGVE sjuswdinba pue salddns L¥¥S-22SG 170 9210AU| ainjuing youelg  zG-v-69.S 968 cz/eLly
¥6'€€ sleusjew ‘np3 g owoud L¥YS-22S 170 [©010AU| ayANoNS  2G-v-18.5 968¢  zz/6Tly
16'L12 a.eyle }SeMUIN0S LY¥S-22S 170 [©010AU| 1SOMUINOS  ZG-V-GELS 968¢  zz/6Tly
junowy |ejol %23yo :o_an_homon_ JaquinN 3210AuU| JOPUdA (] JUNOJIY #YO9Yyd ajeq

2202 ‘0¢ 1dy 03 220z ‘I 4dy wo.4 poliad ay) Jo4

Jeulnop spuswasingsiqg yseo
313 |043U09 10393 AJUNOH "y 19)edID)

19



g :98ed

zeele say|ddns puod ysy LLL$-22S 170 :010AU| Alddns [ejeiN leysnpul  €9-8-628S 9s8¢  zz/6Tly
00'6ZL LT# 10} 1on4 LLL¥-22S 170 :010AU| IGONUOXXT  €9-8-G8YS 968¢  zz/6Tly
96°20L sal|ddns ysy LLL$-22S 170 :010AU| jodeQ 8WoOH  £9-8-G285 968¢  zz/6Tly
8261 sal|ddns ysy LLL¥-22S 170 :010AU| jodeQ 8WoOH  £9-8-G285 968¢  zz/6Tly
9z's aiempleH 1odood LLL$-22S 170 :010AU| asempiey Jodood  €9-8-66%5 968¢  zz/6Tly
(L5°6%) punjes L L1225 170 :9010AU| jodeQ 8WoOH  £9-8-G285 968¢  zz/6Tly
(g5°91) punjes LLLP-22SLP0 : jodeQ 8WoOH  £9-8-G285 968¢  zz/6Tly
129 sayddns Jolyxa/iouei| LLLP22SLp0 : jodeQ 8WoOH  £9-8-G285 9s8e  zz/ezly
08'€l sayddns Jolyxa/iouei| LLL¥-22S 170 :010AU| jode@ 8WoOH  £9-8-G285 9s8e  zz/ezly
S0°0b sayddns Jolyxa/iouei| LLL$-22S 170 :010AU| SeMO7  £9-8-GZ8S 9s8e  zz/ezly
00°0L 109/01d puod ysy L L1225 170 :9010AU| Buijohoay g [esodsiq G9€  €9-8-G28S 968¢  zz/6Tly
(L276€2) punjau - [epuss uuinD LLL¥-22S 170 :010AU| OAS [BJUSY UUIND  €9-§-G28S 968¢  zz/6Tly
00°0L 109/01d puod ysy L L1225 170 :9010AU| Buijokoay g [esodsiq G9€  €9-8-G28S 958¢  zz/6Tly
6.°6€ suedoud LLL$-22S 170 :010AU| auedoid odx3  €9-9-G28S 968¢  zz/6Tly
00°0SS sayddns Jouyxa/iouei| LLL¥-22S 170 :010AU| OAS [BJUSY UUIND  €9-9-G28S 968¢  zz/6Tly
12'92 jodaq Alddng a4 G60Y-22S |70 :910AU| jode@ Alddng au4  Z9-v-G285 968¢  zz/6Tly
6126 sso|Ae30D 6607225 |70 :8010AU| ssolfe0D  29-V-G28S 958¢  zz/6Tly
10222 sayddns Jolyxa/ioui| G607-22S |70 :8010AU| wodsubiseoueldwod  z9-v-528S 9s8e  zz/ezly
66'0v ysemied S4S 6607225 |70 :8010AU| S|00d 9|qepIoyy  29-V-5Z8S 968¢  zz/6Tly
969L€ sayddns jured G60Y-22S |70 :910AU| jodeQ BWOH  29-V-G585 998¢  TT/6LlY
1261 say|ddns Jousjxa/ioLB| G607-22S |70 :8010AU| 077 sesudigjuz buiz - Z9-v-6285 9s8e  zz/ezly
¥6'220'} s|edsp Joop - sjejdeweu D0 G607-22S |70 :8010AU| ajejdeweN Auno) abuelo  Z29-V-66vS 968¢  zz/6Tly
S6'6E) ESIINERETENETT T 6607225110 : aull splueq  Z9-v-02vS 968¢  zz/6Tly
918 sayddns Jolyxa/iouei| 6607225110 : jodeQ 8WOH  29-V-G285 9s8e  zz/ezly
1S0LL LOL# 10} Jie Ojne s,uuk G607-22S |70 :8010AU| “oUl IV OINY SUUAT  29-V-0EYS 9s8e  zz/ezly
0Z'06 spuod §4s G607-22S |70 :8010AU| jodeQ 8WOH  29-V-GZ85 958¢  zz/6Tly
¥8'681 901 3uey ying Ayeroads - ‘dio) dnseld SN G607-22S |70 :8010AU| uonesodiod soseld 'S’ Z9-V-66¥5 958¢  zz/6Tly
09'90€ i 10} SYO0US Jeal 20€1-225 170 :8210AU| sHed 0Ny 10919S  €9-9-02¥S 968¢  zz/6Tly
19'62 9z1# Jo} sjuiol |leg 20€1-225 170 :8010AU| sHed 0Ny 10919S  €9-8-GL¥S 9s8e  zz/ezly
9t'99¢ 20IBS Bul | 20€1-225 170 :8010AU| ledey oiny s,0i6195  £9-9-0£YS 968¢  zz/6Tly
veTL josfoud puod ysy 20817225170 :8010AU| jodeQ 8WoOH  £9-8-G285 968¢  zz/6Tly
05'S0L joefoud puod ysy 20€1-225 170 :©010AU| Alddng g adid ppoL  €9-9-628S 958¢  zz/6Tly
£6'69 joefoud puod ysy 20€.-225 |70 :9910AU]| Alddns [ejeiN feysnpul  €9-8-092S 958¢  zz/6Tly
880} onu Areyd 20€1-225 170 ©210AU| sHed 0Ny 10919S  €9-8-G/¥S 9s8e  zz/ezly
L9'gel saliddns usyopy s ewiAs 20817225170 :8210AU| leuld pue JewS  €9-8-GG/S 9s8e  zz/ezly
geeel jo8foud puod ysiy 20€.-225 |70 :9010AU]| Alddns [eje|y feysnpul  €9-8-628S 968¢  zz/6Tly
v vey'L Jauueos opsoubelp io} sjepdn 20€1-225 170 8010AU| sWed oy HeH  €2-9-029S 968¢  zz/6Tly
0298 Alddns doys - Jayy 10 Jo Z| 20€.2-225 170 :9210AU| suhed oy H8H  €9-8-08YS 998¢  TT/6elY
€967 48}l 110 ‘|10 |ojow Jo 09 - Alddns doys 20€2-2251¥0 sued oIy H8H  €9-8-08YS 998¢  TT/6LlY
12%9 sa||ddns qe4 2084722510 : Aiddng g adid ppoL  €9-8-Gt¥S 958¢  zz/6Tly
00°0SS 8)210U02 S AllY 20€1-225 170 :8010AU| 9)90u0) sAIlY  €9-9-628S 958¢  zz/6Tly
zr0.Le 1o Jojow opdyyuAs jo Aiddns doys 20€.2-225 170 :9210AU| Shed 0Ny J0919S  €9-9-G285 998¢  TT/6LlY
1€85 109/01d puod ysy 20€.2-225 170 :9210AU| jodeQ 8WoOH  £9-8-G285 998¢  TT/6LlY
S0'LS 109/01d puod ysy 20€.2-225 170 :9210AU| jodeQ 8WoOH  £9-8-G285 998¢  TT/6LlY
25022 yosfoud puod ysy 20€1-225 170 :8010AU| jodeQ 8WoOH  £9-8-G285 968¢  zz/6Tly
et josfoud puod ysy 20€1-225 170 :8010AU| jodeQ 8WoH  £9-8-G285 968¢  zz/6Tly
188 josfoud puod ysy 20817225170 :8010AU| jodeQ 8WoOH  £9-8-G285 968¢  zz/6Tly
junowy |ejol %23yo :o_an_homon_ JaquinN 3210AuU| JOPUdA (] JUNOJIY #YO9Yyd ajeq

220z ‘0 1dy 03 220z ‘| Ady woug poliad ay} 104
|euanop sjuswasingsiqg ysed
3s1@ |043U0) 10399A AJuno) "y ] J9jealn

20



6 :98ed

Qo eoLweud sebleyo eoueuy ‘SWa) OSIW  |661,00004.LA09GOSED I0AU] SIDIAYIS 1IAT¥O0 LOdIAINOH  ZOV-66VG  L98E  ZT/6Tly
100002)  :jejoL ey uBredwe JawWwWNg zZzZ0z 0} S9IAISS Bujoy 001 : NOLNIH INM3INOOVF  25-V-G29G 998¢  zz/6TiY
% :[ejo1 %98y
I8evve lend 81080208 : 13374 ISOWNNOXXT  €2-9-G8¥S  G98€  22/62/y
L1'8LL'GL fend 99/€6€6. 13374 TISONNOXX  €2-8-G8¥S G98¢  zz/eTly
% :[ejo1 ¥o8yD sisan Ajajes Jo 9 0099 14ND - |oun) "Jelusssa A Ch-V-09€S 98¢  ¢c/6ely
% :[ejo1 %98y
00'69L'} ao1nes [eHojiuel Ajyuow zz0g |udy 6025900VOS :9910AU| BN UBs|D  Z9-V-518S €98¢  zz/6Tly
00269 901AI8s [eLojuel ZZ0g Udy 8025900VOS :9910AU| BN UBs|D  £9-8-G18S €98¢  zz/6Tly
% :[ejo1 ¥o8yD Jeamaks Ajsjes lsmAsuoy 1L089€12-822/G 1 ZPE :9210AU| leondo log  C¢-V-09€S 298¢  ¢cleely
% :[ejo1 %98y
L'60L pouad abe1ar00 zz0z Ae 115689/ ¥Y1E€T :@010AU| dV3 WIHLNY  0L-V-0%9S 198¢  zz/ezly
€LlLE 1202 dunp-judy ssoinies dy3 £8208 :9010AU| dV3 WIHLINY  0L-V-0%9S 198¢  zz/ezly
zLlLe syuow € x 61"} © sevkojdwa 68 - SBINIBS dv3 8€86/ :9010AU| dV3 WIHLNY  0L-V-0%9S 198¢  zz/ezly
9t'€9 Nd3d dv3 .06/ :@010AU| dV3 WIHLNY  0L-V-0%9S 198¢  zz/ezly
€LL1E (suuow g x 61°L © seakojdws 6g) Jequsideg o} judy ZSY6L - dva WIHINY  OL-V-0¥9S 198¢  zz/6e/y
L'60L €2'1$ ®© sovkojdws 68 - S99} dV3 OLLEVSSYYLET dV3 WIHLINY  0L-V-0%9S 198¢  zz/ezly
L'60L (zz/Lele - 2ziLig) so9) dv3 9/9¥862Y1LET :@010AU| dV3 WIHLNY  OL-V-0SLS 198¢  zz/ezly
L'60L €2'L © seafodws 68 - zZ0z Aenuer 9€91.8 :9010AU| dV3 WIHLNY  0L-V-0¥9S 198¢  zz/ezly
€LlLe syow ¢ x 61"} © seakojdws 68 - 1202 Joqwsda( - 100 26118 :9010AU| dV3 WIHLNY  0L-V-0¥9S 198¢  zz/ezly
€LlLE (syuow ¢ x 61°L® seahojdws 68 - 120z Jequsidss - Anp 9€/08 :9010AU| dv3 W3HLINY  0}-V-0v9S 198¢  zz/eely
{osre) ‘[ejo] 398y 0Z1# 10} sau} duojs ai4 Jo Z 6.1 :9210AU| YL gy <9vV-0¢vs 098€  ce/6ely
- ‘[ej01 }o8y)d pIOA ysed 0L-v-GL0L 09-/G8€  cc/6Cly
% :[ejo1 %98y
“o6€e lesodsip pue dxoid yses 1¥11-2251¥0 :9010AU| lesodsi pejepliosuo)  €9-8-068S  9S8E  22/6Z/v
¥5'96¥ |esodsip pue dnyoid yses L¥11-225 170 :©010AU| |esodsiq pajepliosuo)  29-V-0685 968¢  zz/6Tly
£6'20€ OVAH ¥9¥8-225 |70 :9010AU| Buussuibuz 1eg  £9--0585 968¢  zz/6Tly
£6'20€ OVAH ¥9¥8-22S | 70 :9210AU]| Buussulbuz 1eg  £9--0585 968¢  zz/6Tly
oL9LLL €L 1L# 1oy saul| LLLY-22SLP0 : sliedey oiny s,0i610s  €9-9-02vS 958¢  zz/6Tly
692 Aiddns doys LLLP22SLp0 QUempleH [eL)SNpu| UOSUYOr g1 Z9-V-667S 958¢  zz/6Tly
1861 Aiddns doys L L1225 170 :9010AU| aUempleH [eL)SNpu| UOSUYOr g1 Z9-V-667S 958¢  zz/6Tly
zLoy sal|ddns uoneosugey L L1225 170 :9010AU| jodeQ 8WoOH  £€9-8-GK¥S 958¢  zz/6Tly
58'2S 2Iempiey pue saunjxy L L1225 170 :9010AU| jodeQ 8WoOH  £9-8-G585 968¢  zz/6Tly
1012 Aiddns doys L L1225 170 :9010AU| asempiey Jodood  €9-8-66%5 968 cz/eely
vl SIyb| pays ysed LLL$-22S 170 :010AU| [BOL3OB|3 pUBID  €9-8-GZ8S 968¢  zz/6Tly
z8'8¢ salddns puod ysiy LLL¥-225 170 :9210AU| jodeQ 8WoH  £9-8-G285 968 cz/eely
yradt salddns puod ysiy LLL¥-225 170 :9210AU| jodeQ 8WoOH  £9-8-G285 968 cz/eLly
junowy |ejol %23yo :o_un_homon_ JaquinN 3210AuU| JOPUdA (] JUNOJIY #YO9Yyd ajeq

2202 ‘0¢ 1dy 03 220z ‘I 4dy wo.4 poliad ay) Jo4

Jeulnop spuswasingsiqg yseo
313 |043U09 10393 AJUNOH "y 19)edID)

21



0T :98eq

v’ abenb a1y 88€GG1-GZ0E 9910AU| 11eo 38114 /sked oy A 29-V-66¥S  vI8E  Zz/eZlv
¥2'55 sjooy doys 0086+Z-G99Z 910U 11eo 38114 /sked oy A 29-V-66¥S  vI8E  Zz/eTlv
2556 9z 14 104 s)oq qny 22Y6YZ-G99T - 11eo 38114 /sked oy A €9-9-02vS v  2e6e
5916 924 104 ulof-n ‘jio Jeab €/¥8YZ-G99T : 11e0 38114 /sked oy A €9-8-GIvS v  2e6ely
05'6€} Y014 104 10¥seB ‘az0a hue ‘dwind Jejem L9L¥GL-G/OE 910U 11e0 38114 /sked oy A 29-V-0EVS  vI8E  zz/eTlv
£0'22 98# 10} 8qe|D Jadim YB0YGL-GLOE :9010AU| 11e0 38114 /Sked oy Al 29-V-SEVS  vI8E  Zz/eTlv
89'8Z 9z 104 By ase816 ‘SIvYY 10 6828YZ-G99Z 910U 11eo 38114 /sked oy A €9-9-66vS  v/8S 2262V
(61°2¥) .# 10} punjes ypaid Y682ZG1-GLOE :9010AU| Ileojsuy /sked oy Alley,0  29-V-00¥S  ¥/8E  Z2/eZlv
602 .4 104 weaq pajeas duwe|pesy 2.8251-GL0E 9910AU| lleojsuy /sked oy Alled,0  29-V-00¥S  ¥/8E  Z2/eZlv
(€2'29) puNjaI JPaId - /4 o} ajnsded €/8251-G/0€ 9910AU| Ileojsuy /sked oy Aley,0  29-V-00¥S  ¥/8E  Z2/eZlv
€L1§ 14 loj dwejpesp GG8ZG1-GLOE 9010AU| lleojsuy /sked oy Alled,0  29-V-00¥S  ¥/8E  Z2/eZlv
802 6014 104 Jayl UIGeD $96ZG1-GLOE 9010AU| lleojsuy /sked oy Alley,0  29-V-0EVS  ¥I8E  Z2/eZlv
A SP# 104 [elaw Jo} Juejess pinby| 2.81G1-GZ0E 9910AU| Ileojsuy jsked oy Alled,0  29-V-GLVS  ¥I8E  Z2/eZlv
£v'9z v 104 PINY} UOISSIWISUE.} ONBIoINY P181G1-GZOE :9910AU| Ileojsuy /sked oy Alled,0  29-V-GLVS  ¥I8E  2z/eZlv
ol'gl v 104 Youms JyBi| oxfelq €8/1G1-GZ0E 9910AU| Ileojsuy /sked oy Alley,0  29-V-00¥S  ¥/8E  Z2/eZlv
6L /G1# asn - 10ssa1dwiod sebuey ANN ¥881G1-GZOE 9910AU| Il jsuy /sked oy Alled,0  29-V-66¥S  ¥/8E  22/6Zlv
L1961 024 104 19INb 3jeiq ‘uealo axeiq Zoy|, 1es ped osip ‘ped jou-iwes GLGLGL-GZOE 910AU| lleojsuy /sked oy Alled,0  29-V-SLPS  ¥I8E  Z2/ezlv
1062  :jeoLsosyn (o)usWieIOBS UMOJUMOQ O} NS WO 194N ) JUSWSSINGUISI [9ABIL 0642 TVHW 9910AU| TIVH MYV 22-V-GELS €18  zz/6Tly
1 ‘[ejol Yoayn
“oozse s00IAI9S BoUBUBIUIEW SdeaspuE] AlLpUoly 82G¢ 19010AU| ODSANV1 €9-9-018G  2/8¢  ze/6elv
00'26¢€ se01AI9S BoUBUBIUIEW Sdeaspue] ALpuow YBEE 19010AU| 0DSaNVT €9-9-018G T8  226eY
100002)  :jejoL ey uBledwen JoWWNS ZZ0g 10} S801AI8S Bunoy 001 :9910AU| SO9ITIVO IONIUMYT  25-V-G9G L1188 zzlezly
(00v€2)  :mjoLweud seojnes [ebe] ¥SG1Z 8910AU| TUOWLIHM AQISSYD Ly3gan  0bV-0/96 08¢  Ze/6ely
% ‘[ejol Yoayn
“oves as0y Joinys sseuq ‘Auiu agny 895056 :9910AU| aleMpIEH UOSUYor g1 Z9-V-GS8S 698 2Z/6Tl
ST'Gh SUIO MBJ0S ‘109 Uleyd GGG0G6 :9910AU| o/eMpIEH UOSUYOr g1 Z9-V-66VS  698E  2Z/6Zlv
06'0¢ Jezoay Beg 18056 :9910AU| o/eMpIEH UOSUYOr g1 220928 698E  2Z/6Zlv
90°ch SINU “Jaysem jeyy Jjoq abeled ‘oujoaje adey pinbij 10€0G6 :9910AU| o/eMpIEH UOSUYOr g1 29-V-GS8S  698E  22/6Zlv
¥8'89 saiiddns jured 120056 :9910AU| o/eMpIEH UOSUYOr g1 29-V-GS8S  698E  2Z/6Zlv
g9'ge alempiey pue sainixy 066V6 : o/eMpIEH UOSUYOr g1 29-V-GS8S  698E  2Z/6Zlv
It 0Z# 104 81BMPIEY PUE SBINIXI £G86V6 : o/eMpIEH UOSUYOr g1 Z9-V-GS8S  698E  2Z/6Zlv
£0'LY sal|ddns Jouia)xa 1oLl L16v6 :9910AU| o/eMpIEH UOSUYOr g1 29-V-GZ8S  698E  2Z/6Zlv
£6'92 19 auojeoy LE6V6 :9010AU| QIEMpIEH UOSUYOr g1 Z9-V-66VS  698E  2Z/6Zlv
% ‘[ejol Yoayn
“veevr (zz/S1iv-zziLLie) sebieyd ouoe|3 G1¥'Z6vL00L0S26.0 :9210AU]| ¥3IMOd ® ¥ALVYM 1d3a V1 €9-9-088G  898€  Zz/6Tiy
or'gel (22/91/7-22/L1IE) S9BIeyo James pue Jajep Y9Y'8€10040G262 ) :9910AU| ¥AMO B ¥3LVM Ld3A V1 €9-9-G88S  898€  22/62/Y
¥6'20€ (22/81/7-22/L118) S8B1eyo 1oMmas pue ‘80IAISS Bl ‘oYM £¥6'20£010G.26.Z :9910AU| ¥AMO B ¥3LVM Ld3A V1 €9-9-G88S  898€  22/62/
junowy |ejol %23yo Co_un_homwﬁ JaquinN 3210AuU| JOPUdA (] JUNOJIY #YO9Yyd ajeq

2202 ‘0¢ 1dy 03 220z ‘I 4dy wo.4 poliad ay) Jo4

Jeulnop spuswasingsiqg yseo
313 |043U09 10393 AJUNOH "y 19)edID)

22



1T :98ed

(09°G21Y) {BJO1 ¥98YUD
0L0S€'L 2202/82/20 ubnoiyy seoinies [eba) o4 /8E9ET 9210AU| NOHSYIO ® NOSLVYM ‘SAYVHOIY  01-V-0£9S 888¢  c¢c/eely
05628 2202/1€/10 ybnouy) seoinies [eba 8.GET :9210AU| NOHSYIO ® NOSLVYM ‘SAYVHOIY  01-V-0£9S 888¢  ¢c/eely
(00°5%) :[ejo1 ¥o8yo usul| xapueds esxe 6 201 :9210AU| suonealy sney  ¢S-v-L0.S 188€  ¢c/eely
(00°9€€) :[eJ0] }o8yD Inze sajBjULW JO 9 ‘SE||IS JO OF ‘|90 Sesal JO | ‘0yX0g edied Jo | 00°9€€°2202 :9210AU| eulol\ eukey  ZS-V-L0.S 988  Z¢/6Clv
(89'161) {BJO1 ¥98UD
18'G6 teamahe Aajes |lomAauoH 1089€12-82¢CLSLCPE BOI0AU| [eondo Ileg  Zy-v-09€S G88¢  celeely
18'G6 leamahe Aajes |lomAauoH 6€12CLZ-G12PETLYE BOI0AY| [eondo Ileg  Zy-v-09€S G88¢  celeely
(v '2€2°G) :[ejo] %o8y)d ALS “4epl J90Ued ‘||I-A||ed)Ld ‘J9oued JUspIOdE -4y 682/, A :9210AU| ‘0D IONVHNSSY ALITAAI4 NVDIY3INY  0L-V-98€C ¥88€  ¢c/6ely
(26'182) {BJO1 ¥98yD
80¢el d)sem snoplezeH €208LAIN :2l0AY| 077 ‘suonn|os [Boluyos ] ST BIOBA  2E-V-GGPS €88¢  c¢e/eely
v8'6v1 d)sem snoplezeH €G80LAIN :2l0AU| 077 ‘suonn|os [Boluyos] S BI0BA  €€-8-GGPS €88¢  celeely
(8L19v1) {BJO1 ¥98yD
00'68¢ 2202/1€/€0 yBnouy) sedinIes [asunod [epads ¥999€¢ :9210AU| NOHSYIO ® NOSLVYM ‘SAYVHOIY  01-V-0£9S ¢88¢  celeely
00°'0cy 2202/1L€/€0 ubnouyy sbuieaw preog G999€T :9210AU| NOHSYIO ® NOSLVYM ‘SAYVHOIY  01-V-0£9S ¢88¢  celeely
81'999 2202/1L€/€0 Ubnoayy seoinies [eba) Jo4 €999€¢ :9210AU| NOHSYIO ® NOSLVYM ‘SAYVHOIY  01-V-0£9S ¢88¢  celeely
(00'052) :[e10] %o8yd wdog:) - weQ) Aessoauuy yio, Joj AydeiBojoyd Jusn3 100 :9210AU| OYOW ITI13HOIN  2G-V-20.G 188¢  Ze/6Clv
(96°€0€°€) {BJO1 ¥98yD
80°L€€°C sBeq Ja||os ‘an|q - saWey pue sjus) 0LX0L 208€2800 82I0AU| ONILNIYG LSAMM  ¢6-V-L8.G 088¢  ce/eely
G6'1599 spueqpesy 005 108€2800 -8210AU| ONILNIYG LSAMM  ¢6-V-L8.G 088¢  ce/eely
€6vie 060 - [aqe| 8jo119 40 000} 008€Z800 :8210AU| ONILNIYG LSAMM  ¢6-V-L8.G 088¢  ce/eely
(52'692) :|e1o %o8yd 901ISS [ELIOJIUE] PUE ‘POUESIO SJELU JOO|} ‘S|oMO} ‘SLIOHUN 81166621 L :9910AU] €GO# SVLINID  €2-9-G2€S 6/8¢  ¢c/6Cly
(99'610° _\M :[ejo1 ¥o8yD (22/v1/6-22/S 1Y) sebieyo ouewioped Jeidoo uoue) B69EEL L9/ :9210AU| INININD3 SSANISNg 1130 0L-V-0199 8/8€  ¢c/6ely
(2£°06.2°€) :[ejo1 ¥o8yD Ayouposie S48 22027 LY0LINLS :9210AU| NOSIA3 'vO NY¥3IHLNOS <¢9-V-088S9 1/8€  ccleely
- :[ejo] %o8y)d PIOA ysep OL-V-GLOL 9/-G/8€  cc/6lly
(S6'601°1) {BJO1 ¥98yD
6218 ¥0L# 40} |10 Jojow “Jaly 10 Uy G1/9G1-G/0€ 92l0AY| Ile2 381y /sped oy Aied,0  29-V-08vS /8¢  celecly
9C'L6 €0L# 40} |10 Jojow “Jayy Jie ‘|io 2699G1-G/0€ :9210AU| 122 }s1y /sped oy Aied,0  29-V-08vS /8¢  celecly
viee S9A0|6 Si0m BjLu 8229G1-G/0€ :92I0AY| Ile2 3s1y /sped oy AIed,0  29-V-66vS v/8¢  celecly
€'8¢e G8# 40} wnuoads 30 ‘Alquiesse gny £€839G9G1-G/0€ 9210AY| Ile2 3s1y /sped oy AIed,0  29-V-GLvS /8¢  celecly
junowy |e301 ¥29y) uonduosag JaqunN ad10Au| Jopusp | Junoddy # )29Yyd ajeq

2202 ‘0¢ 1dy 03 220z ‘I 4dy wo.4 poliad ay) Jo4

Jeulnop spuswasingsiqg yseo
313 |043U09 10393 AJUNOH "y 19)edID)

23



CT :98ed

(sgovv'vey) lejoL

% ‘[ej01 }o8y)d

EZ 801AI8S [ELIOJUE( PUE ‘PBUESID SJELU 0O} ‘S[OMO} ‘SWLIOjUN LOY9ZLLL L :9010AU| €G0# SVINID  €2-8-G2€S 688€  2z/62ly
zz'8ze 90|I8S [B1IO)UE] PUE ‘PAUESID SJBW 0]} ‘S|9MO} ‘SLLOHUN 9v286891 L ¥ :9010AU| €G0# SYINID CZ-V-GZ€S  688€  2e/62iy
v6'€2¢ 90|I8S [B1IO)UE] PUE ‘PAUESID SJBW 0]} ‘S|9MO} ‘SLLOHUN G8EZYYOL LY :9010AU| €G0# SYINID €2-9-GZ€S  688€  22/62/y
19'80¥ 90|A8S [B1IO)UEB] PUE ‘PAUESID SJBW 0]} ‘S|9MO} ‘SLIOHUN 18186191 LY :9010AU| €G0# SYINID CZ-V-GZ€S  688€  2e/62iy
£9°6/2Z 90|I8S [B1IOJUE] PUE ‘PAUESID SJBW 0O} ‘S|9MO} ‘SLIOHUN 91G2ZY.G1 LY :9010AU| €G0# SYINID €2-9-GZ€S  688€  2e/62/y
£9°6/2Z 90|I8S [B1IO)UE] PUE ‘PAUESID SJBW 0]} ‘S|9MO} ‘SWIOHUN 16Y1G0G ) L :9010AU| €G0# SYINID €2-9-GZ€S  688€  2e/62/y
££'€82 90|AI8S [B1IO)UE] PUE ‘PAUESID SJBW 0]} ‘S|9MO} ‘SWIOHUN 6522V 1LY 19010AU| €G0# SYINID €2-9-GZ€S  688€  22/62iy
52692 90|AI8S [B1IOJUE] PUE ‘PAUESID SJBW 0]} ‘S|9MO} ‘SLIOHUN G0G989E | L :9010AU| €G0# SYINID €2-9-GZ€S  688€  22/62/y
52692 90|AJ8S [B1IOJUEB] PUE ‘PAUESID SJBW 0]} ‘S|9MO} ‘SLIOHUN 8116662} L :9010AU| €G0# SYINID €2-9-GZ€S  688€  2e/62iy

junowy |ejol %23yo Co_un_homoﬁ JaquinN 3210AuU| JOPUdA (] JUNOJIY #YO9Yyd ajeq

2202 ‘0¢ 1dy 03 220z ‘I 4dy wo.4 poliad ay) Jo4

|euinop syuswiasingsiq Yyseo
313 |043U09 10393 AJUNOH "y 19)edID)

24



EMPLOYEE
ADMINISTRATION-SFS

Total Administration-SFS

PUBLIC HEALTH - GRANT

Total Public Health - Grant

OPERATIONS-SFS

Total Operations-SFS

OPERATIONS-SYLMAR

Total Operations-Sylmar

UNDERGROUND-SFS

Total Underground-SFS

UNDERGROUND-SYLMAR

Total Underground-Sylmar
SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SFS
Total Scientific-Tech-SFS
SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SYLMAR
Total Scientific-Tech-Sylmar
PUBLIC INFORMATION
Total Public Information
EDUCATION PROGRAM
Total Education Program
MAINTENANCE-SFS

Total Maintenance-SFS
MAINTENANCE-SYLMAR
Total Maintenance-Sylmar
SEASONAL OPS

Total Seasonal Ops

Total Gross Payroll
Employer Taxes

Employee Benefits*

Trustee Payroll

Total Payroll

TOTAL SALARIES
FOR APRIL 2022

15TH PAYROLL 29TH PAYROLL TOTAL

45,548.18 42,522.88 88,071.06
75,683.54 86,275.18 161,958.72
42,410.91 49,493.51 91,904.42
37,769.40 43,682.69 81,452.09
19,552.46 21,764.99 41,317.45
11,955.52 13,420.17 25,375.69
11,229.00 11,735.84 22,964.84
16,808.52 19,103.90 35,912.42
5,035.27 6,639.46 11,674.73
14,243.72 14,847.69 29,091.41
5,820.55 6,142.79 11,963.34
286,057-.07 315,629-.10 601 ,686-.17
4,707.22 4,873.63 9,580.85
42,502.08 45,750.35 88,252.43
3,350_.00 - 3,350_.00
336,616.37 366,253.08 702,869.45

*Employee benefits includes the amount contributed by the District to PERS retirement and the 401(a).

25



GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

To: Board of Trustees
FroM: General Counsel
DATE May 12, 2022

SUBJECT: COMPLIANCE WITH AB 361 TO FACILITATE REMOTE TRUSTEE
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC

BOARD RECONSIDERATION OF THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE DECLARED
COVID-19 EMERGENCY TO DETERMINE WHETHER THE BOARD SHOULD
CONTINUE TO HOLD REMOTE MEETINGS PURSUANT TO AB 361°S SPECIAL
TELECONFERENCING REQUIREMENTS

Recommendation

ACCEPT STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION: that the Board make the following
findings so that meetings of the Board and all of its committees and subcommittees will
be subject to the special Brown Act requirements for teleconference meetings: (1) the
Board has reconsidered the circumstances of the COVID-19 state of emergency; and (2)
state and local officials continue to recommend measures to promote social distancing.

Background
On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom proclaimed a state of emergency to exist in

California due to the spread of COVID-19. The Governor subsequently issued numerous
executive orders suspending or modifying state laws to facilitate the response to the
emergency. Among other things, these executive orders superseded certain Brown Act
requirements and established special rules to give local public agencies greater flexibility
to conduct teleconference meetings, including authorizing legislative bodies and board
members to participate in meetings from remote locations without compliance with
certain noticing requirements. Among the suspended teleconferencing rules are the
Brown Act’s requirements that: (1) the notice of the meeting and agenda identify the
location of the remote location; (2) the remote location is accessible to the public; and (3)
the agenda provides an opportunity for the public to directly address the legislative body
at each teleconference location. The special rules suspending these Brown Act
requirements expired on September 30, 2021.

On September 16, 2021, in anticipation of the then-imminent expiration of his special
rules for teleconference meetings, the Governor signed Assembly Bill 361. In key part,
this bill amends the Brown Act to establish special requirements for teleconference
meetings. To hold meetings under these special teleconferencing requirements, a
legislative body of a local public agency needs to make two findings pursuant to
Government Code Section 54953(e)(3). First, there must be a declared state of
emergency and the legislative body must find that it has “reconsidered” the circumstances

1

26



of such emergency. Second, the legislative body must find that such emergency
continues to directly impact the ability of the legislative body’s members to meet safely
in person. Alternatively, for the second finding, the legislative body must find that state
or local officials continue to impose or recommend social distancing measures. These
findings must be made within 30 days after the legislative body teleconferences for the
first time under AB 361 and on a monthly basis thereafter.

The declared emergency is still in effect, both at the County level and at the local level.
Furthermore, California and Los Angeles County have each recommended measures to
promote social distancing. Thus, the California Division of Occupational Safety and
Health still requires that employers provide training on the effectiveness of physical
distancing in the workplace. Additionally, the Los Angele County Department of Public
Health still encourages people at risk for severe illness or death from COVID-19 to take
protective measures such as social distancing and, for those not yet fully vaccinated, to
physically distance from others whose vaccination status is unknown. The County
Health Department also continues to recommend that employers take steps to support
physical distancing. Due to the large number of GLACVCD Trustees, it is almost
impossible to practice social distancing if each of the Trustees were required to attend
meetings in person. Accordingly, the Board hereby finds that the emergency continues to
directly impact the ability of the Trustees to meet safely in person.

On October 14, 2021, the Board made the necessary findings. Per AB 361, the Board
must reconsider those findings on a monthly basis.

Conclusion

After reconsidering the circumstances of the emergency created by the spread of COVID-
19, staff recommends that the Board find that state or local officials continue to impose or
recommend social distancing measures.

27



CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
~ A CLAconnect.com

»
May 4, 2022

Board of Trustees and
Mrs. Susanne Kluh, General Manager
Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District
12545 Florence Avenue
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the terms and objectives of our engagement and the nature
and limitations of the audit and nonaudit services CliftonLarsonAllen LLP (“CLA,” “we,” “us,” and “our”) will
provide for Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District (“District”, “you,” “your,” or “the entity”) for the
year ending June 30, 2022.

Robert J. Callanan, CPA, is responsible for the performance of the audit engagement.

Audit services

We will audit the financial statements of the District as of and for the year ending June 30, 2022, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) provides for certain required supplementary information
(RSI) to accompany the entity’s basic financial statements. The following RSI will be subjected to certain limited
procedures, but will not be audited.

1. Management’s discussion and analysis.
2. Budgetary comparison schedules.
3. GASB-required supplementary pension and OPEB schedules.

Nonaudit services
We will also provide the following nonaudit services:

e Preparation of a trial balance.
e Preparation of your financial statements and related notes.

Compilation and preparation services
We will prepare the following:

e The Special Districts Financial Transactions Report and Supplement to the Annual Report of the District
as of and for the year ending June 30, 2022, to be in a form prescribed by the California State Controller
Office and perform a compilation engagement with respect to the prescribed form.

A member of

Nexia

Internatlonal

28



May 4, 2022
Greater LA County Vector Control District
Page 2

Audit objectives

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinions about whether your basic financial statements are fairly presented, in all material
respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S.
GAAP). Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (U.S. GAAS) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements,
including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood
that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on
the financial statements.

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with U.S. GAAS and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require us to be independent of the entity and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. Our audit will include tests of your accounting records and
other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. We will apply certain limited
procedures to the RSI in accordance with U.S. GAAS. However, we will not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the RSI because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of your financial statements. Circumstances may
arise in which our report may differ from its expected form and content based on the results of our audit.
Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinion, add an
emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph to our auditors’ report, or if necessary, withdraw from the
engagement. If our opinions on the financial statements is other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons
with you in advance. If circumstances occur related to the condition of your records, the availability of sufficient,
appropriate audit evidence, or the existence of a significant risk of material misstatement of the financial
statements caused by error, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets, which in our
professional judgment prevent us from completing the audit or forming opinions on the financial statements,
we retain the right to take any course of action permitted by professional standards, including declining to
express opinions or issue a report, or withdrawing from the engagement.

We will also provide a report (which does not include an opinion) on internal control over financial reporting and
on compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a material effect on the financial statements, as required by Government Auditing Standards.
The report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance and other matters will include a
paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The
paragraph will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become
aware that the entity is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this
engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit conducted
in accordance with U.S. GAAS and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

29



May 4, 2022
Greater LA County Vector Control District
Page 3

Auditor responsibilities, procedures, and limitations

We will conduct our audit in accordance with U.S. GAAS and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the planning and performance of the audit. As part of our audit, we will:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing opinions on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. However, we will communicate to you in writing any
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the basic
financial statements that we have identified during the audit.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the basic
financial statements, including the amounts and disclosures, and whether the basic financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered in
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

Although our audit planning has not been concluded and modifications may be made, we have identified the
following significant risk of material misstatement as part of our audit planning:

e Revenue recognition

There is an unavoidable risk, because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent
limitations of internal control, that some material misstatements may not be detected, even though the audit is
properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. GAAS and Government Auditing Standards. Because we
will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, material misstatements, whether from (1) errors,

(2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental
regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the
entity, may not be detected. Because the determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing
Standards do not require auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor
do they expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste or abuse.

In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental
regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform
the appropriate level of management and those charged with governance of any material errors, fraudulent
financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the

30



May 4, 2022
Greater LA County Vector Control District
Page 4

appropriate level of management and those charged with governance of any violations of laws or governmental
regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential.

Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to
preventing and detecting fraud or errors that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and
detecting misstatements resulting from noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements that have a material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope
than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed
in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. An audit is not designed to
provide assurance on internal control or to identify deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses
in internal control. However, we will communicate to you in writing significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the basic financial statements that we identify during the
audit that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing
Standards.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of the entity’s compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements that have a material effect on the financial statements. However, the objective
of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in
our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

We will include in our report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance relevant information
about any identified or suspected instances of fraud and any identified or suspected noncompliance with
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agreements that may have occurred that are required to be
communicated under Government Auditing Standards.

Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later
periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Management responsibilities

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you (management and, when appropriate, those charged with
governance) acknowledge and understand that you have certain responsibilities that are fundamental to the
conduct of an audit.

You are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and RSl in accordance
with U.S. GAAP. Management’s responsibilities include the selection and application of accounting principles;
recording and reflecting all transactions in the financial statements; determining the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates included in the financial statements; adjusting the financial statements to
correct material misstatements; and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects
of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest
period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a
whole. In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a
going concern for 12 months beyond the financial statement date.

You are responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether

31



May 4, 2022
Greater LA County Vector Control District
Page 5

due to fraud or error, including evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities and safeguarding assets to help
ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met. You are responsible for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal controls to prevent and detect fraud; assessing the risk that the financial statements
may be materially misstated as a result of fraud; and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud
affecting the entity involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and
(3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include
informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity received in
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are
responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws and regulations and
the provisions of contracts and grant agreements; identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and informing us of all instances of identified or
suspected noncompliance whose effects on the financial statements should be considered. You are responsible
for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy any fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements that we may report.

You are responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, including amounts and disclosures, such as
records, documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions,
and other matters, and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including information from
within and outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers), and for ensuring management information and
financial information is reliable and properly reported; (2) additional information that we may request for the
purpose of the audit; and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it
necessary to obtain audit evidence. You agree to inform us of events occurring or facts discovered subsequent
to the date of the financial statements that may affect the financial statements.

Management is responsible for providing us with a written confirmation concerning representations made by
you and your staff to us in connection with the audit and the presentation of the basic financial statements and
RSI. During our engagement, we will request information and explanations from you regarding, among other
matters, the entity’s activities, internal control, future plans, specific transactions, and accounting systems and
procedures. The procedures we will perform during our engagement and the conclusions we reach as a basis for
our report will be heavily influenced by the representations that we receive in the representation letter and
otherwise from you. Accordingly, inaccurate, incomplete, or false representations could cause us to expend
unnecessary effort or could cause a material fraud or error to go undetected by our procedures. In view of the
foregoing, you agree that we shall not be responsible for any misstatements in the entity’s financial statements
that we may fail to detect as a result of misrepresentations made to us by you.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings
and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying for us previous financial audits,
attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the “Audit
objectives” section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address
significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance
audits, or other engagements or studies. You are also responsible for providing management’s views on our
current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions for the report,
and for the timing and format for providing that information.

32



May 4, 2022
Greater LA County Vector Control District

Page 6

Responsibilities and limitations related to nonaudit services

For all nonaudit services we may provide to you, management agrees to assume all management
responsibilities; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably within senior management, who
possesses suitable skill, knowledge, and/or experience to understand and oversee the services; evaluate the
adequacy and results of the services; and accept responsibility for the results of the services. Management is
also responsible for ensuring that your data and records are complete and that you have received sufficient
information to oversee the services.

The responsibilities and limitations related to the nonaudit services performed as part of this engagement are as

follows:

We will prepare a trial balance for use during the audit. Our preparation of the trial balance is limited to
formatting information into a working trial balance based on management’s chart of accounts or general
ledger. You will be required to review, approve, and accept responsibility for the trial balance.

We will prepare a draft of your financial statements and related notes in conformity with U.S. GAAP
based on information provided by you. Since the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements is your responsibility, you will be required to acknowledge in the representation letter our
assistance with preparation of the financial statements and that you have reviewed and approved the
financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them.
You have a responsibility to be in a position in fact and appearance to make an informed judgment on
those financial statements.

These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will
not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Responsibilities and limitations related to compilation services

The objectives of our compilation services are to:

a.

We will
Review

Prepare the Special Districts Financial Transactions Report and Supplement to the Annual Report for the
District in accordance with the requirements prescribed by the California State Controller’s Office based
on information provided by you.

Apply accounting and financial reporting expertise to assist you in the presentation of the prescribed
forms without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material modifications
that should be made to the prescribed forms in order for them to be in accordance with the requirements
prescribed by the California State Controller’s Office.

conduct our compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Services (SSARSs) promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the American

Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) and comply with the AICPA's Code of Professional Conduct,
including the ethical principles of integrity, objectivity, professional competence, and due care.

33



May 4, 2022
Greater LA County Vector Control District
Page 7

We are not required to, and will not, verify the accuracy or completeness of the information you will provide to
us for the engagement or otherwise gather evidence for the purpose of expressing an opinion or a conclusion.
Accordingly, we will not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on the prescribed forms.

Our engagement cannot be relied upon to identify or disclose any financial statement misstatements, including
those caused by fraud or error, or to identify or disclose any wrongdoing within the entity or noncompliance with
laws and regulations. We have no responsibility to identify and communicate deficiencies in your internal control
as part of this engagement. You agree that we shall not be responsible for any misstatements in the entity’s
prescribed forms that we may not identify as a result of misrepresentations made to us by you.

As part of our engagement, we will issue a report that will state that we did not audit or review the prescribed
forms and that, accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on them.

There may be circumstances in which the report may differ from its expected form and content. If, for any reason,
we are unable to complete the compilation of the prescribed forms, we will not issue a report on such forms as a
result of this engagement.

The compilation engagement to be performed is conducted on the basis that management acknowledges and
understands that our role is to prepare the prescribed forms in accordance with the requirements prescribed by
the California State Controller’s Office and assist management in the presentation of the prescribed forms in
accordance with the requirements prescribed by the California State Controller’s Office. Management has the
following overall responsibilities that are fundamental to our undertaking the engagement in accordance with
SSARSs:

a. The selection of the financial reporting framework to be applied in the preparation of the prescribed
forms.

b. The preparation and fair presentation of the prescribed forms in accordance with the requirements
prescribed by the California State Controller’s Office.

c. Theinclusion of all informative disclosures required to be included in the form prescribed by the California
State Controller’s Office.

d. The design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the prescribed forms that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

e. The prevention and detection of fraud.

f. To ensure that the entity complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities.

g. Theaccuracy and completeness of the records, documents, explanations, and other information, including
significant judgments, you provide to us for the engagement.

h. To provide us with the following:

i. Access to all information relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the prescribed forms,
such as records, documentation, and other matters.

34



May 4, 2022
Greater LA County Vector Control District
Page 8

ii. Additional information that may be requested for the purpose of the engagement.

iii. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity with whom we determine it necessary to
communicate.

Use of financial statements

The financial statements and our report thereon are for management’s use. If you intend to reproduce and
publish the financial statements and our report thereon, they must be reproduced in their entirety. Inclusion of
the audited financial statements in a document, such as an annual report or an offering document, should be
done only with our prior approval of the document. You are responsible to provide us the opportunity to review
such documents before issuance

If the parties (i.e., you and CLA) agree that CLA will not be involved with your official statements related to
municipal securities filings or other offering documents, we will require that any official statements or other
offering documents issued by you with which we are not involved clearly indicate that CLA is not involved with
the contents of such documents. Such disclosure should read as follows:

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP, our independent auditor, has not been engaged to perform and has not
performed, since the date of its report included herein, any procedures on the financial statements
addressed in that report. CliftonLarsonAllen LLP also has not performed any procedures relating to this
offering document.

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements
published electronically on your website or submitted on a regulator website, you understand that electronic
sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information
contained in those sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site with the
original document.

We may issue preliminary draft financial statements to you for your review. Any preliminary draft financial
statements should not be relied on or distributed.

Engagement administration and other matters
We expect to begin our audit in August 2022. We expect to issue our reports in November 2022.

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations, account analyses, and audit schedules we
request and will locate any documents or invoices selected by us for testing. A list of information we expect to
need for our audit and the dates required will be provided in a separate communication.

We will provide copies of our reports to the entity; however, management is responsible for distribution of the
reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing confidential or
sensitive information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the sole and exclusive property of CLA and constitutes
confidential and proprietary information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to the
California State Controller’s Office, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government
Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out

35



May 4, 2022
Greater LA County Vector Control District
Page 9

oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit
documentation will be provided under the supervision of CLA personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may
provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or
decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental
agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of seven years after the report
release date or for any additional period requested by the California State Controller’s Office. If we are aware
that a federal awarding agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the
party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

CLA will not disclose any confidential, proprietary, or privileged information of the entity to any persons without
the authorization of entity management or unless required by law. This confidentiality provision does not
prohibit us from disclosing your information to one or more of our affiliated companies in order to provide
services that you have requested from us or from any such affiliated company. Any such affiliated company shall
be subject to the same restrictions on the use and disclosure of your information as apply to us.

Professional standards require us to be independent with respect to you in the performance of these services.
Any discussion that you have with our personnel regarding potential employment with you could impair our
independence with respect to this engagement. Therefore, we request that you inform us prior to any such
discussions so that we can implement appropriate safeguards to maintain our independence and objectivity.
Further, any employment offers to any staff members working on this engagement without our prior knowledge
may require substantial additional procedures to ensure our independence. You will be responsible for any
additional costs incurred to perform these procedures.

Our relationship with you is limited to that described in this letter. As such, you understand and agree that we
are acting solely as independent accountants. We are not acting in any way as a fiduciary or assuming any
fiduciary responsibilities for you. We are not responsible for the preparation of any report to any governmental
agency, or any other form, return, or report or for providing advice or any other service not specifically recited in
this letter

Our engagement ends on delivery of our signed report. Any additional services that might be requested will be a
separate, new engagement. The terms and conditions of that new engagement will be governed by a new,
specific engagement letter for that service.

Government Auditing Standards require that we make our most recent external peer review report publicly
available. The report is posted on our website at www.CLAconnect.com/Aboutus/.

Mediation

Any disagreement, controversy, or claim (“Dispute”) that may arise out of any aspect of our services or
relationship with you, including this engagement, shall be submitted to non-binding mediation by written notice
(“Mediation Notice”) to the other party. In mediation, we will work with you to resolve any differences
voluntarily with the aid of an impartial mediator.

The mediation will be conducted as specified by the mediator and agreed upon by the parties. The parties agree
to discuss their differences in good faith and to attempt, with the assistance of the mediator, to reach an
amicable resolution of the Dispute.

36



May 4, 2022
Greater LA County Vector Control District
Page 10

Each party will bear its own costs in the mediation. The fees and expenses of the mediator will be shared equally
by the parties.

Time limitation

The nature of our services makes it difficult, with the passage of time, to gather and present evidence that fully
and fairly establishes the facts underlying any Dispute that may arise between the parties. The parties agree
that, notwithstanding any statute or law of limitations that might otherwise apply to a Dispute, including one
arising out of this agreement or the services performed under this agreement, for breach of contract or fiduciary
duty, tort, fraud, misrepresentation or any other cause of action or remedy, any action or legal proceeding by
you against us must be commenced within twenty-four (24) months (“Limitation Period”) after the date when
we deliver our final audit report under this agreement to you, regardless of whether we do other services for
you relating to the audit report, or you shall be forever barred from commencing a lawsuit or obtaining any legal
or equitable relief or recovery.

The Limitation Period applies and begins to run even if you have not suffered any damage or loss or have not
become aware of the existence or possible existence of a Dispute.

Fees

Our maximum annual not to exceed fee for the year ending June 30, 2022, is set forth in the below table. The
below fees are based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and their assistance with preparing
confirmations and requested schedules. If the requested items are not available on the dates required or are not
accurate, the fees and expenses will likely be higher. If unexpected circumstances require significant additional
time, we will advise you before undertaking work that would require a substantial increase in the fee and
expense estimates. Our invoices, including applicable state and local taxes, will be rendered each month as work
progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if
your account becomes 60 days or more overdue and will not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we
elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed even
if we have not issued our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and related fees
and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket expenditures through the date of termination.

District Audit $26,000
State Controller’s Report $1,400

Subtotal $27,400
Technology and Client Support Fee — 5.0% 1,370
Total $28,770

Unanticipated services

We do not anticipate encountering the need to perform additional services beyond those described in this
letter. Below are listings of services considered to be outside the scope of our engagement. If any such service
needs to be completed before the audit can proceed in an efficient manner, we will determine whether we can
provide the service and maintain our independence. If appropriate, we will notify you and provide a fair and

37



May 4, 2022

Greater LA County Vector Control District

Page 11

reasonable price for providing the service. We will bill you for the service at periodic dates after the additional
service has been performed.

Additional work resulting from unanticipated changes in your organization or accounting records

If your organization undergoes significant changes in key personnel, accounting systems, and/or internal
control, we are required to update our audit documentation and audit plan. The following are examples
of situations that will require additional audit work:

Revising documentation of your internal control for changes resulting from your implementation
of new information systems

Deterioration in the quality of the entity’s accounting records during the current-year
engagement in comparison to the prior-year engagement

Significant new accounting issues

New or unusual transactions

Changes in audit scope or requirements resulting from changes in your activities
Erroneous or incomplete accounting records

Evidence of material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control
Regulatory examination matters

Implementation or adoption of new or existing accounting, reporting, regulatory, or tax
requirements

New financial statement disclosures

Changes in engagement timing and assistance by your personnel

The fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and their assistance with timely
preparation of confirmations and requested schedules. If the requested items are not available on the
dates required or are not accurate, we will advise management. Additional time and costs may be
necessary because of such unanticipated delays. Examples of situations that may cause our fee to
increase include:

Significant delays in responding to our requests for information such as reconciling variances or
providing requested supporting documentation (e.g., invoices, contracts, and other documents)

Rescheduling our fieldwork

Schedule disruption caused by litigation, financial challenges (going concern), loan covenants
(waivers), etc.

Identifying a significant number of proposed audit adjustments

38



May 4, 2022
Greater LA County Vector Control District
Page 12

e Schedules prepared by your personnel that do not reconcile to the general ledger
e Numerous revisions to information and schedules provided by your personnel

e Restating financial statements for accounting errors in the prior year

e lack of availability of entity personnel during audit fieldwork

Changes in accounting and audit standards

Standard setters and regulators continue to evaluate and modify standards. Such changes may result in new or
revised financial reporting and disclosure requirements or expand the nature, timing, and scope of the activities
we are required to perform. To the extent that the amount of time required to provide the services described in
this letter increases due to such changes, our fee may need to be adjusted. We will discuss such circumstances
with you prior to performing the additional work.

Other fees

You also agree to compensate us for any time and expenses, including time and expenses of legal counsel, we
may incur in responding to discovery requests or participating as a witness or otherwise in any legal, regulatory,
or other proceedings that we are asked to respond to on your behalf.

Finance charges and collection expenses

You agree that if any statement is not paid within 30 days from its billing date, the unpaid balance shall accrue
interest at the monthly rate of one and one-quarter percent (1.25%), which is an annual percentage rate of 15%.
In the event that any collection action is required to collect unpaid balances due us, reasonable attorney fees
and expenses shall be recoverable.

39



May 4, 2022
Greater LA County Vector Control District
Page 13

Agreement

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this letter accurately summarizes the
significant terms of our engagement. This letter constitutes the entire agreement regarding these services and
supersedes all prior agreements (whether oral or written), understandings, negotiations, and discussions
between you and CLA. If you have any questions, please let us know. Please sign, date, and return the enclosed
copy of this letter to us to indicate your acknowledgment and understanding of, and agreement with, the
arrangements for our audit of your financial statements including the terms of our engagement and the parties
respective responsibilities.

7

Sincerely,
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

it ) (S er

Robert Callanan, CPA

Principal

714-795-5354
Bob.Callanan@CLAconnect.com

Response:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Greater Los Angeles Vector Control District.

Authorized governance signature:

Title:

Date:

Authorized management signature:

Title:

Date:

40



GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT
12545 Florence Avenue

Santa Fe Springs, California 90670
(562) 944-9656

Facsimile (562) 944-7976
Susanne Kluh
General Manager

MEMORANDUM
To: GLACVCD Board of Trustees
From: Susanne Kluh, General Manager
Date: May 5, 2022
Subject: CalPERS Hourly Compensated Contract Exclusion Removal

CalPERS recommends updating the District’s retirement contract to remove the hourly compensated
contract exclusion due to conflicting Government Codes. The District has willingly complied with
CalPERS, rather than have CalPERS proceed with removing the exclusion and encounter potential
adverse actions for none-compliance. Updating the District’s retirement contract requires Board

approval.

Background
In March 2021, the CalPERS’ Office of Audit Services (OFAS) conducted a Public Agency Review

(PAR) of the District’s policies, procedures, and application of the contract exclusion for hourly rated or
hourly based employees per Government Code sections 20502 and 20305 of the Public Employees’ Law.
The District’s current retirement contract includes an exclusion for:

“ALL HOURLY RATED OR HOURLY BASIS EMPLOYEES (Exclusion)”.
Government Code section 20502 allows for an employer to exclude by contract, employees based on
groups such as departments or duties, but not on individual employees. However, Government Code
section 20502 states that the CalPERS board may disapprove exclusion of a group, if in its opinion the
exclusion adversely affects the interest of this system. Additionally, Government Code section 20502
states that this section of the government code shall not supersede Government Code section 20305
which supersedes any contract provision excluding persons in any temporary or seasonal employment

basis who enter employment on and after January 1, 1975.

41



If a seasonal employee exceeds working 1,000 hours during any fiscal year, the District must enroll the
employee in the CalPERS retirement system. During the PAR conducted, the OFAS found one seasonal
employee during Fiscal Year 2017-18 exceeded the 1,000 hours mark and the District was required to
enroll the employee in the CalPERS retirement system. Management notified GLACVCD’s Board of
Trustees of the PAR outcome in May 2021.

In March 2022, the District received a notice from CalPERS’ Membership and Post-Retirement
Employment Determinations Team who reviewed the information from the PAR conducted by the
OFAS and determined the District’s Exclusion is superseded by Government Code section 20305(b)
based on the District applying the Exclusion to temporary and seasonal employment. Since the District
limits the hiring period to the restrictions set by Cal PERS and if an individual had prior CalPERS
employment, they enroll them into CalPERS. Essentially, the District is adhering to the membership
eligibility requirements in Gov. Code section 20305. Therefore, the Exclusion is invalid due to being
superseded and should be removed from the District's Retirement Contract. CalPERS is recommending
the District update its retirement contract to remove the stated exclusion above to prevent misapplication

or potential adverse administrative decisions.

Fiscal Impact

There are no upfront costs to removing the Exclusion. Once the Exclusion is removed, an employee
previously excluded is not immediately eligible for CalPERS membership. The employee must still

meet one of the criteria in Government Code section 20305 to qualify for membership.

42



). CalPERS

California Public Employees’ Retirement System

Employer Account Management Division

400 Q Street, Sacramento, CA 95811 | Fax: (916) 795-4166

888 CalPERS {or 888-225-7377) | TTY: (877) 249-7442 | www.calpers.ca.gov

Carolyn Marie Weeks CalPERS ID: 1675484382
Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District

12545 Florence Ave.

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

March 24, 2022

Dear Carolyn Weeks,

The CalPERS’ Office of Audit Services (OFAS) conducted and provided a Public Agency Review
(PAR) of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District (District) in March 2021. The
PAR reviewed and identified how the District applies their retirement contract exclusion for:
ALL HOURLY RATED OR HOURLY BASIS EMPLOYEES (Exclusion).

TheMembership and Post-Retirement Employment Determinations Team (MAPD) reviewed
OFAS’ information and documentation to determine if the exclusion is compliant with
Government (Gov.) Code section 20502 and if it has been superseded by Gov. Code section
20305(b).

The PAR provides the pertinent sections of the Gov. Codes as follows:

Gov. Code section 20502 allows for an employer to exclude by contract, employees
based on groups such as department or duties, but not individual employees. However,
the CalPERS board may disapprove the exclusion of a group, if in its opinion the
exclusion adversely affects the interest of this system. Additionally, Gov. Code section
20502 states that this section of the government code shall not supersede Gov. Code
section 20305 which supersedes any contract provision excluding persons in any
temporary or seasonal employment basis who enter employment on and after January
1, 1975.

43



MAPD determined the District’s Exclusion is superseded by Gov. Code section 20305(b) based
on the District applying the Exclusion to temporary and seasonal employment as stated in the
District’s answer to question one of the Hourly Exclusion Application. It’s being applied
specifically to the Mosquito Control Technician position. The District goes on to state that the
hiring period is limited to the restrictions set by CalPERS and if an individual has prior
employment, they enroll them into CalPERS. Essentially, the District is adhering to the
membership eligibility requirements in Gov. Code section 20305. Therefore, the Exclusion is
invalid due to being superseded and should be removed from the District’s Retirement
Contract.

To prevent misapplication or potential adverse administrative decisions, the District should
work with CalPERS to remove the Exclusion from the District’s retirement contract and follow
the membership guidelines for part-time employees outlined in Gov. Code section 20305. In
addition to removing the Exclusion, the District can request to replace the exclusion with
specific position titles. Upon request, our office will review those position titles to determine
eligibility for exclusion.

There are no upfront costs to removing the Exclusion. Once the Exclusion is removed, an
employee previously excluded is not immediately eligible for CalPERS membership. The
employee must still meet one of the criteria in Gov. Code section 20305 to qualify for
membership. Once an employee meets the criteria, the employee is eligible for CalPERS
membership and must be enrolled.

Before we issue a final determination, you can submit additional information or documentation
for us to consider by April 23, 2022.

Any information or documents you wish to submit to us should be directed to:

Employer Account Management Division

Attention: Dan Nguyen, Manager of the Membership and Post-Retirement
Employment Determinations Team (MAPD)

P.O. Box 942709

Sacramento, CA 94229-2709

Membership Reporting@CalPERS.CA.GOV

We will review information provided, if applicable and proceed with a formal determination.
The formal determination will be sent to the District in writing.

If the District agrees to remove the Exclusion and does not wish to provide additional
documentation, please inform the analyst listed below and the matter will be forwarded to our
Retirement Contracts team to begin the process of removing the Exclusion from the District’s
contract.

44



CalPERS remains committed to assisting our members and business partners in all matters
related to their retirement that is within the statutory authority available to us. Should you
have further questions, please contact Rita Jenkins, Analyst in the Membership and Post-
Retirement Employment Determinations Team at (916) 795-4627 or
Rita.Jenkins@calpers.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

featibor Pty

Heather Porter

Section Manager, Membership Services
Employer Account Management Division

45



CalPERS
EXHIBIT

California
Public Employees’ Retirement System

<>
AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT

Between the
Board of Administration
California Public Employees’ Retirement System
and the
Board of Trustees
Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District

o

The Board of Administration, California Public Employees' Retirement System,
hereinafter referred to as Board, and the governing body of the above public agency,
hereinafter referred to as Public Agency, having entered into a contract effective January
1, 1959, and witnessed October 9, 1958, and as amended effective August 1, 1969,
August 10, 1990, January 12, 1996, June 15, 1996, July 1, 1998, and December 15,
2000, which provides for participation of Public Agency in said System, Board and Public
Agency hereby agree as follows:

A. Paragraphs 1 through 10 are hereby stricken from said contract as executed
effective December 15, 2000, and hereby replaced by the following paragraphs
numbered 1 through 13 inclusive:

1. All words and terms used herein which are defined in the Public Employees'
Retirement Law shall have the meaning as defined therein unless otherwise
specifically provided. "Normal retirement age” shall mean age 55 for classic
local miscellaneous members and age 62 for new local miscellaneous
members.

46



Public Agency shall participate in the Public Employees' Retirement System
from and after January 1, 1959, making its employees as hereinafter
provided, members of said System subject to all provisions of the Public
Employees’ Retirement Law except such as apply only on election of a
contracting agency and are not provided for herein and to all amendments
to said Law hereafter enacted except those, which by express provisions
thereof, apply only on the election of a contracting agency.

Public Agency agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the California
Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) and its trustees, agents
and employees, the CalPERS Board of Administration, and the California
Public Employees’ Retirement Fund from any claims, demands, actions,
losses, liabilities, damages, judgments, expenses and costs, including but
not limited to interest, penalties and attorney fees that may arise as a result
of any of the following:

(a) Public Agency's election to provide retirement benefits,
provisions or formulas under this Contract that are different than
the retirement benefits, provisions or formulas provided under the
Public Agency's prior non-CalPERS retirement program.

(b) Any dispute, disagreement, claim, or proceeding (including
without limitation arbitration, administrative hearing, or litigation)
between Public Agency and its employees (or their
representatives) which relates to Public Agency’s election to
amend this Contract to provide retirement benefits, provisions or
formulas that are different than such employees’ existing
retirement benefits, provisions or formulas.

(c) Public Agency's agreement with a third party other than CalPERS
to provide retirement benefits, provisions, or formulas that are
different than the retirement benefits, provisions or formulas
provided under this Contract and provided for under the California
Public Employees’ Retirement Law.

Employees of Public Agency in the following classes shall become

members of said Retirement System except such in each such class as are
excluded by law or this agreement:

a. Employees other than local safety members (herein referred to as
local miscellaneous members).

In addition to the classes of employees excluded from membership by said
Retirement Law, the following classes of employees shall not become
members of said Retirement System:

a. SAFETY EMPLOYEES.

47



10.

11.

Removal of the exclusion of "Persons Compensated on an Hourly Basis,
Hired on or After July 10, 1969,” pursuant to Section 20503, is declarative
of agency's previous interpretation and does not mandate any new classes
of employees intc membership.

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited prior and current service for classic local miscelianeous members
shall be determined in accordance with Section 21354 of said Retirement
Law, subject to the reduction provided therein for service prior to September
30, 1974, termination of Social Security, for members whose service has
been included in Federal Social Security (2% at age 55 Full and Modified).

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited prior and current service as a new local miscellaneous member
shall be determined in accordance with Section 7522.20 of said Retirement
Law (2% at age 62 Full).

Public Agency elected and elects to be subject to the following optional
provisions:

a. Section 20042 (One-Year Final Compensation) for classic members
only.

b. Section 20965 (Credit for Unused Sick Leave).
c. Section 21574.5 (Indexed Level of 1959 Survivor Benefits).

d. Section 20503 (To Remove the Exclusion of "Persons Compensated
on an Hourly Basis, Hired on or After July 10, 1969," prospectively
from the effective date of this amendment to contract).

Public Agency shall contribute to said Retirement System the contributions
determined by actuarial valuations of prior and future service liability with
respect to local miscellaneous members of said Retirement Sysiem.

Public Agency shall also contribute to said Retirement System as follows:

a. Contributions required per covered member on account of the 1859
Survivor Benefits provided under Section 21574.5 of said Retirement
Law. (Subjectto annual change.) In addition, all assets and liabilities
of Public Agency and its employees shall be pocled in a single
account, based on term insurance rates, for survivors of all local
miscellaneous members.

b. A reasonable amount, as fixed by the Board, payable in one
installment within 60 days of date of contract to cover the costs of
administering said System as it affects the employees of Public
Agency, not including the costs of special vaiuations or of the
periodic investigation and valuations required by law.

48



. C. A reasonable amount, as fixed by the Board, payable in one
installment as the occasions arise, to cover the costs of special
valuations on account of employees of Public Agency, and costs of
the periodic investigation and valuations required by law.

12.  Contributions required of Public Agency and its employees shall be subject
to adjustment by Board on account of amendments to the Public
Employees' Retirement Law, and on account of the experience under the
Retirement System as determined by the periodic investigation and
valuation required by said Retirement Law.

13.  Contributions required of Public Agency and its employees shall be paid by
Public Agency to the Retirement System within fifteen days after the end of
the period to which said contributions refer or as may be prescribed by
Board regulation. If more or less than the correct amount of contributions
is paid for any period, proper adjustment shall be made in connection with
subsequent remittances. Adjustments on account of errors in contributions
required of any employee may be made by direct payments between the
employee and the Board.

B. This amendment shalLbe effective on the day of ,
=\
BOARD OF ADMINISTRATON BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PUBLIC EMPLOYEEQ'\ TIREMENT SYSTEM GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY
\Zf“b VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT
*Q\\ o
BY fo BY f\x}‘.;\
MELODY‘BENAVIDES, CHIEF PRESIDING OFFICER ™
PEN CONTRACTS AND PREFUNDING \,3\\
PREBRAMS DIVISION €\~
gv IC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM \%\
QFC? | \Q)\
N =
< %@t\ness Date
V‘C‘) Attest
Q¥
Clerk

AMENDMENT CalPERS ID #1675484382
PERS-CON-702A

49



WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLUTION OF INTENTION
TO APPROVE AN AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE

BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

AND THE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

the Public Employees' Retirement Law permits the participation of public
agencies and their employees in the Public Employees' Retirement System by the
execution of a contract, and sets forth the procedure by which said public
agencies may elect to subject themselves and their employees to amendments to
said Law; and

one of the steps in the procedures to amend this contract is the adoption by the
governing body of the public agency of a resolution giving notice of its intention
to approve an amendment to said contract, which resolution shall contain a
summary of the change proposed in said contract; and

the following is a statement of the proposed change:

To provide Section 20503 (Removal of the Contract Exclusion of
“Persons Compensated on an Hourly Basis, Hired on or After July
10, 1969,” prospectively from the effective date of this
amendmentto contract).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the above agency does hereby

give notice of intention to approve an amendment to the contract between said
public agency and the Board of Administration of the Public Employees'
Retirement System, a copy of said amendment being attached hereto, as an
"Exhibit" and by this reference made a part hereof.

By:

Presiding Officer

Title

Date adopted and approved

(Amendment)

CON-302 (Rev. 3/9/2016 rc) 50



. CalPERS

California Public Employees’ Retirement System

Financial Office | Pension Contracts and Prefunding Programs Division
P.O.Box 942703, Sacramento, CA94229-2703

888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) | TTY: (877)249-7442 | www.calpers.ca.gov

Certification of Governing Body’s Action

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the

of the

(governing body)

(public agency)

on

(date)

Clerk/Secretary

Title

PERS-CON12 (rev.1/22/19)

51



M. CalPERS

California Public Employees’ Retirement System

Financial Office | Pension Contracts and Prefunding Programs Division
P.0.Box 942703, Sacramento, CA94229-2703

888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) | TTY: (877)249-7442 | www.calpers.ca.gov

Certification of Compliance with
Government Code Section 7507

| hereby certify that in accordance with Government Code section 7507, the future annual costs
as determined by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System for the increase or change
in retirement benefit(s) have been made public at a public meeting of the

of the

(governing body) (public agency)

on which is at least two weeks prior to the adoption of the Resolution /

(date)

Ordinance. Adoption of the retirement benefit increase or change will not be placed on the

consent calendar.

Clerk/Secretary

Title
Date

PERS-CON-12A (rev.12/11/18)

52



	1 - Agenda_Cover_5122022 
	2 - Agenda-Trustee List - 2022
	Board of Trustees

	3 - Agenda_05122022-FINAL
	A G E N D A
	THE REGULAR MEETING
	OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL
	3. INVOCATION
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. CORRESPONDENCE
	6. INTRODUCTIONS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4)
	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	9. CONSIDERATION AND VOTE FOR AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT BETWEEN THE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND THE GLACVCD BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	(EXHIBIT E) (VOTE REQUIRED)
	10. COMMITTEE REPORTS
	10.1 Executive Committee     Emily Holman, President
	10.2 Joint Budget & Finance / Personnel Committee Marilyn Sanabria, Chair Robert Copeland, Chair
	11. CONSIDERATION OF RETURN TO INPERSON MEETING
	(VOTE OPTIONAL)
	12. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: APRIL 2022
	13. OTHER
	14. ADJOURNMENT



	EXHIBIT A - Minutes_04142022_FINAL
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL
	3. INVOCATION
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. CORRESPONDENCE
	6. INTRODUCTIONS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	NONE
	8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4)
	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	9. COMMITTEE REPORTS
	9.1 Audit Committee      Baru Sanchez, Chair
	10. CONSIDERATION OF RETURN TO INPERSON MEETING
	(VOTE OPTIONAL)
	11. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: MARCH 2022
	12. OTHER
	13. ADJOURNMENT


	EXHIBIT B1 - Resolution - Cash Disbursement
	EXHIBIT B2- April 2022 Cash Disbursement Report
	April 2022 Cash Disbursements

	EXHIBIT B3 - Gross Salaries For April 2022
	Summary April 2022

	EXHIBIT C - AB 361 continuation
	After reconsidering the circumstances of the emergency created by the spread of COVID-19, staff recommends that the Board find that state or local officials continue to impose or recommend social distancing measures.

	EXHIBIT D - GLACVCD Audit Engagement Letter 2022
	EXHIBIT E - CALPERS_Docs
	1 - Memo to Board - CalPERS Exclusion Removal 05.2022 -Final
	GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

	2 - CalPERS Exlusion Removal Letter - 03.24.22 (3)
	3 - CalPERS Amendment to Retirement Contract - 05.2022
	4 - CalPERS Resolution of Intention - 05.2022
	5 - CalPERS Certification of Governing Body's Action - 05.2022
	6 - CalPERS Certification of Compliance - 05.2022




